
Trishuli Jal Vidhyut 
Company Limited

lqz'nL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8

jflif{s k|ltj]bg 
@)&&÷)&*





ljifo–;"rL
bzf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf	======================================= )#

;~rfns ;ldlt ======================================================================================= 	)%

Aoj:yfkg ;d"x ======================================================================================= )&

;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg ============================================ )(–@$

Financial Statements =============================================================================== 25

Auditor's Report =========================================================================================== 26

Statement of Financial Position	=================================================== 31

Statement of Profit or Loss and  
Other Comprehensive Income	====================================================== 32

Statement of Changes in Equity=================================================== 33

Statement of Cash Flows======================================================================= 34

Explanatory Notes============================================================================== 35-54

Salient Features of Upper Trishuli 3B  
Hydroelectric Project=============================================================================  60

Project Layout Plan==================================================================================== 61



lqz'nL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8      u  jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷)&*

2

dflyNnf] lqz'nL # aL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lznfGof; ;df/f]x

‘hgtfsf] hnljB't sfo{qmd’ 



lqz'nL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8      u  jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷)&*

3

bzf}“ aflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn],	
-sDkgL ;lrj_

o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)&*÷)(÷)^ ut] a;]sf] !*( cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ sDkgLsf] bzf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef 
lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf b]xfosf ljifo pk/ 5nkmn u/L lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf]n] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] 
hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg

ldlt		 M	 @)&*÷)(÷@* ut] a'wjf/ .
;do	 M	 ck/fGx #M)) ah] .
:yfg	 M	 g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f, k|wfg sfof{nosf] ;efxn, b/jf/dfu{, sf7df8f}F .

jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf 5nkmn x'g] ljifox? M

!=	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfåf/f cf=j=)&&÷)&* sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|:t't ug]{ / 
;f] pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

@=	 n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt @)&* cfiff9 d;fGt ;Ddsf] jf;nft / cf=j=)&&÷)&* sf] gfkmf÷gf]S;fg 
lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf cg';"rLx? ;lxt cf=j=@)&&÷)&* sf] cfly{s ljj/0f pk/ 5nkmn 
u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

#=	 sDkgLsf] cf=a= @)&*÷)&( sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx?sf] n]vfkl/If0f ug{sf nflu n]vfkl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm tyf 
lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ .

$=	 ljljw .

-k|yd k6s k|sflzt ldlt @)&*÷(÷&ut]_
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;~rfns ;ldlt

s'ndfg l3l;ª
cWoIf

k|ltef j}B
;~rfns

/fh]Gb| cof{n 
;~rfns

dbg ltlD;gf
;~rfns

;+uLtf kxf8L
;~rfns

df]xg k|;fb uf}td
k|aGw ;~rfns
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Joj:yfkg ;d"x

OGbLj/ lwld/]
pk k|aGws -d]sf=_

OGb| axfb'/ hL ;L
pk k|aGws -On]=_

wg axfb'/ hL ;L
k|zf;g k|d'v

hfg' s'df/L kf}8\ofn
n]vf k|d'v

;'gLn >]i7
pk k|aGws -hLof]nf]hL_

k|sfz lglw ltjf/L
pk k|aGws -l;eLn_

df]xg k|;fb uf}td
k|aGw ;~rfns

cfgGb 9'+u]n
cfof]hgf k|d'v
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lqz'nL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8
jg:ynL, sf7df8f}+ 

;+rfnssf] tkm{af6 ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfHo"åf/f
bzf}“ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't

cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷)&* sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? Û

lqz'nL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8sf] bzf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf pkl:yt z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? / cfdlGqt 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldlt / d]/f] cfˆg} tkm{af6 
;d]t xflb{s :jfut ub{5' .

sDkgL P]g, @)^# cg';f/ sDkgL /lh:6«f/sf] sfof{nodf 
ldlt @)^*÷)!÷@( df klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] 
?kdf ljlwjt btf{ eO{ :yflkt o; sDkgLsf ;+:yfks 
z]o/wgLx?df g]kfnsf b'O{ 7"nf ;fj{hlgs ;+:yfgx? 
g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f / g]kfn b"/;+rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8 
/x]sf 5g\  . sDkgLsf] k|j4{gdf lgdf{0f eO/x]sf] #& 
d]ufjf6 Ifdtfsf] dflyNnf] lqz'nL # aL hnljB't 
cfof]hgfsf] ljsf;n] ljB't pTkfbgdf g]kfnnfO{ 
cfTdlge{/ x'g] lbzfdf yk of]ubfg k'¥ofpg] ljZjf; 
lnPsf] 5' .

sDkgLn] jfudtL k|b]z cGt/ut g'jfsf]6 lhNnf ls:kfª 
ufpFkflnsf j8f g+= %, l;?kfgLdf #& d]ufjf6 hl8t 
Ifdtfsf] dflyNnf] lqz'nL # aL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 
lgdf{0f sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . g]kfn ;/sf/ phf{, hn;|f]t 
tyf l;+rfO{ dGqfnoåf/f ;+rflnt æhgtfsf] hnljB't 
sfo{qmdÆ cGtu{t /flvPsf hnljB't cfof]hgfx? dWo] 
sDkgLaf6 lgdf{0ffwLg o; cfof]hgfnfO{ pQm sfo{qmddf 
;dfj]z u/L ;f] sfo{qmdsf] klxnf] z]o/ lgisfzg 
ug]{ sDkgLsf] ?kdf 5gf}6 u/L z]o/ lgisfzgsf nflu 

g]kfn ;/sf/sf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ cf=j=)&%÷)&^ df 
sDkgLn] ;j{;fwf/0f g]kfnL hgtfsf] nflu 5'§fOPsf] 
z]o/x? lgisfzg Pj+ afF8kmfF8 ;DkGg ul/;s]sf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] cf= j= @)&&÷)&* sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg, 
n]vf kl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? 
o; ul/dfdo ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 
:jLs[ltsf] nflu k|:t't ug]{ cj;/ kfpFbf v'zL nfu]sf] 
5  . n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] ljQLo 
ljj/0fx? -cfo Joo ljj/0f tyf jf;nft ;lxt_ 
oxfFx? ;a}nfO{ pknAw u/fO{ ;lsPs} 5 . ;+rfnssf] 
tkm{af6 ;efdf k]z ug{'kg]{ jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf cfjZos 
ljj/0fx? ;dfa]z u/L sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] 
jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|:t't ug{ cg'dlt rfxG5' .

!= cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM

sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] ljQLo ljj/0f NFRS 

(Nepal Financial Reporting Standards) cg';f/ tof/ 
ul/Psf] 5  . o;/L tof/ ul/Psf] ljQLo ljj/0f 
Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit 

or Loss and other Comprehensive Income, Statement 

of Change in Equity, Statement of Cash Flow /Notes 

to the Financial Statements ;DaGwL ljj/0f oxfFx? 
;dIf k|:t't eO{;s]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& / 
@)&&÷)&* ;Ddsf] sDkgLsf] ljQLo l:yltsf] ;+lIfKt 
t'ngfTds ljj/0f tflnsf ! df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .
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tflnsf !M cf=j= @)&&÷)&* ;Ddsf] ;+lIfKt ljQLo ljj/0f

zLif{s
cf=j= @)&&÷)&* 

;Dd
cf=j= @)&^÷)&&  

;Dd
s}lkmot

r'Qmf k"FhL !,%!,(),%),))) !,%!,(),%),)))

s'n ;Dklt @,&!,(!,*!,&#^ @,#%,%!,)&,*&$

lgdf{0ffwLg sfo{ k|ult @,)#,!#,!%,%&* !,^^,)(,^%,!#* ;DalGwt cfly{s jif{;Ddsf]

x|f;s§L jfkt Joj:yf &,!*,#*,#*% %,&@,%^,@!* ;DalGwt cfly{s jif{;Ddsf] 

hu]8f sf]if tyf ;+lrt gfkmf -!#,*(,)$,&)*_ -!),^!,%&,%)$_ ;DalGwt cfly{s jif{;Ddsf]

s/ kl5sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ -rfn' jif{_ -#,@&,$&,@)$_ -!,$@,%*,*^)_

cfDbfgL -Aofh, 6]G8/ kmf/fd ljqmL_ *$,*#* (,^%,^&$

j}b]lzs d'›f k'gd"Nof+sgaf6 
gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_

-@*,!*,!$&_ !,#*,^^,)$#

sd{rf/L;DaGwL vr{ !,^$,^$,$!& !,&),)$,@*&

k|zf;lgs vr{ !,)#,#!,%$( (@,^@,*$*

x|f;s§L vr{ -rfn' jif{_ #@,!&,(#) #%,*$,^$*

@= sDkgLsf] z]o/ ;+/rgf tyf nufgLsf] 
Joj:yf M

sDkgLsf] clws[t k"FhL ¿= @ cj{ %) s/f]8 / hf/L 
k"FhL ¿=@ cj{ $& s/f]8 /x]sf] 5  . hf/L k"FhL dWo] 
;d"x æsÆ df /xg] ;+:yfks ;d'xsf] nflu ^) k|ltzt 
/ ;d"x ævÆ df /xg] ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'xsf] nflu $) 
k|ltzt z]o/ afF8kmfF8sf] nflu 5'§ofOPsf]df ;+:yfks 
;d'xsf g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f / g]kfn b"/;+rf/ sDkgL 
lnld6]8nfO{ z]o/ afF8kmfF8 eO{ ;Dk"0f{ /sd r'Qmf eO{ 
;s]sf] 5 . cf=j=)&%÷)&^ df ;j{;fwf/0f hgtfnfO{ 

!% k|ltzt -# k|ltzt sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;+/If0f 
ul/Psf]_ afF8kmfF8  u/L k|lt lsQf ¿=!)÷– sf b/n] 
z]o/ k'FhL k|fKt ePsf] lyof]  . o;/L afF8kmfF8 ePsf] 
z]o/sf] k|fKt x'g afFsL k|lt lsQf ¿=()÷–sf b/n] 
;ldIff cjlw;Dd k|fKt ug]{ nIo /flvPsf]df COVID–19 
sf sf/0f cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ k|efljt ePsf]n] nIo 
cg'?k cfof]hgfsf] k|ult x'g g;Sbf ;f] k"FhL /sd k|fKt 
ug{ / cGo ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'xnfO{ z]o/ afF8kmfF8  ug{ 
l9nfO{ x'g uPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] z]o/ ;+/rgf / ;ldIff 
cjlw;Dd z]o/ afF8kmfF8 ;DalGw ljj/0f tflnsf @ df 
k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

sDkgLsf cWoIf >L s'ndfg l3l;ªHo"af6 cfof]hgf:yn lg/LIf0f
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tflnsf @M sDkgLsf] z]o/ ;+/rgf / xfn;Ddsf] l:ylt

z]o/wgLsf] gfd
k|jGw kq adf]lhdsf]  

k"“hL ;+/rgf 
af“8kmf“8 e};s]sf 

z]o/ tyf k|fKt 
/sd ¿=

 af“8kmf“8 x'g af“sL 
z]o/ tyf k|fKt x'g 

af“sL /sd ¿=∞ z]o/ /sd ¿=

;d"x æsÆ        

;+:yfks z]o/ wgL ;d'x ^) !,$*,@),)),))) !,$*,@),)),))) –

g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f #) &$,!),)),))) &$,!),)),))) –

g]kfn b"/;+rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8 #) &$,!),)),))) &$,!),)),))) –

;d"x ævÆ        

;j{;fwf/0f ;d'x $) (*,*),)),))) #,&),%),))) (%,)(,%),)))

cfof]hgf /x]sf] g'jfsf]6 / /;'jf 
lhNnfsf :yfgLo txx?

% !@,#%,)),))) – !@,#%,)),)))

cfof]hgf k|efljt g'jfsf]6 / 
/;'jfsf :yfgLo k|efljt hgtf 

!) @$,&),)),))) – @$,&),)),)))

;j{;fwf/0f hgtf !% #&,)%,)),))) #,&),%),))) ##,#$,%),)))

hnljB't cfof]hgfx?df nufgL 
ug]{ p4]Zon] g'jfsf]6 / /;'jf 
lhNnfsf :yfgLo jfl;Gbfx?n] 
;+:yfkgf u/]sf sDkgLx?

% !@,#%,)),))) – !@,#%,)),)))

z]o/wgL ;Demf}tf ePsf avt 
b]lv z]o/ lgisfzg u/]sf avt 
;Dd g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f / 
g]kfn b"/;+rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8df 
sfo{/t :yfoL sd{rf/Lx? 
-;+:yfx?sf] sd{rf/L ;+Vofsf] 
cfwf/df ;dfg'kflts_

% !@,#%,)),))) – !@,#%,)),)))

hDdf -;d'x æsÆ ± ;d'x ævÆ_ !)) @,$&,)),)),))) !,%!,(),%),))) (%,)(,%),)))

#= cfof]hgfsf] cg'dflgt nfut / ljQLo Joj:yfM

cfof]hgfsf] cBfjlws ul/Psf] -ef› @)&% df_  
s'n cg'dflgt nfut ¿= *,@@,&$,$),^&#=*( 
-lgdf{0f cjlwsf] Aofh ;d]t_ /x]sf] 5  . h;df C0f 
/ :jMk"FhLsf] cg'kft &)M#) /x]sf] 5  . h; cg';f/ 
cfof]hgf ;DkGg ug{ cfjZos C0f /sd sl/j ¿= 
% cj{ &^ s/f]8 dWo] $ cj{ ^) s/f]8sf] nflu glan 
a}+ssf] cu'jfOdf Hydroelectricity Investment & 

Development Company Limited / g]kfn a}+s lnld6]8 

;b:o /x]sf] ;xljQLos/0f ;d'x;+u @)&%÷)%÷)$ 
df C0f ;Demf}tf (Credit Facilities Agreement) ePsf] 
5 eg] afFsL gk'u C0f /sd h'6fpgsf] nflu ;+rfns 
;ldltaf6 C0f nufgL Joj:yfkg pk;ldlt u7g eO{ 
k|lqmof cuf8L a9fOPsf]df ;f]xL ;xljlQos/0f ;d'xn] 
gk'u /sd ;d]t C0f nufgL ug]{ k|ltj4tf hgfP cg'?k 
sfo{ cuf8L a9fOPsf] 5 . o; C0f ;Demf}tfsf] cjlw # 
jif{ cfof]hgf lgdf{0f cjlw / !) jif{ e'QmfgL cjlw u/L 
s'n !# jif{ / jflif{s Aofh b/ !) k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .
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$= C0f k"“hL ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] nflu cfjZos kg]{ C0f k"FhL dWo] 
$ cj{ ^) s/f]8sf] nflu glan a}+ssf] cu'jfOdf 
Hydroelectricity Investment & Development Company 

tflnsf #M bL3{sfnLg C0fsf] ljj/0f

qm;+=
C0fbftf a}+s÷ljQLo ;+:yfsf] gfd 
/ 7]ufgf

C0f /sd  
¿=

Aofh /sd  
¿=

hDdf C0f /sd 
¿=

! glan a}+s lnld6]8, tLgwf/f, sf7df8f}F %@,(!,$^,)))÷)) $,*),#@,%@@÷!) %&,&!,&*,%@@÷!)

@ xfO8«f]On]S6«Ll;6L OGe]i6d]G6 P08 

8]enkd]G6 sDkgL lnld6]8 (HIDCL) 

xfQL;f/, sf7df8f}F

@(,!*,%(,%))÷)) #,%%,((,&%#÷^( #@,&$,%(,@%#÷^(

# g]kfn a}+s lnld6]8 wd{ky, sf7df8f}F @!,#(,($,%))÷)) @,#$,$@,@@%÷$# @#,&$,#^,&@%÷$#

hDdf !,)#,%),)),)))÷)) !),&),&$,%)!÷@@ !,!$,@),&$,%)!÷@@

Limited / g]kfn a}+s lnld6]8 ;b:o /x]sf] ;xljQLos/0f 
;d'x;+u Credit Facilities Agreement eP cg';f/ 
cf=j=@)&&÷)&* ;Dddf k|fKt ePsf] bL3{sfnLg 
C0fsf] ljj/0f tflnsf # df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

afFwb]lv d'Vo ;'?ª hf]8\g] Pk|f]r k|];/ sG8'6



lqz'nL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8      u  jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷)&*

13

%= cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DaGwL 
k|ult ljj/0fM

cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo lgdf{0f sfo{ EPC Construction of 

Upper Trishuli  3B Hydroelectric Project sf nflu 
lgdf{0f Joj;foL M/S Shuifa ANHE Group Co. Ltd, 

China -o;k"j{ M/S Sichuan ANHE Hydraulic and 

Hydroelectric Engineering Co. Ltd China elgPsf]_ n] 
ldlt @)&$÷!!÷#) -!$ dfr{ @)!*_ af6 tLg jif{ 
cyf{t ldlt @)&&÷!!÷@( -!# dfr{ @)@!_ leqdf 
;Dk"0f{ lgdf{0fsf sfo{ ;DkGg ug]{ u/L sfo{ k|f/De 
u/]sf]df sf]le8–!( sf] sf/0f cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ 
k|efljt x'g k'u]sf]n] lgwf{l/t ;dodf cfof]hgf ;DkGg 
gePsf] x'Fbf cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f cjlw #^% lbg cyf{t\ 
ldlt @)&*÷!!÷#) -!# dfr{ @)@@_ ;Dd yk ePsf] 
5 . cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] c;f/;Dddf ;DkGg sfdsf 
cfwf/df s'n ef}lts k|ult $&=@* k|ltzt /x]sf] 
5 eg] s'n ljlQo k|ult #$=!% k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . 
;ldIff cjlwdf cfof]hgfsf] ;+/rgfx?df ePsf] k|ult 
lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M 

i. Project Road :

lgdf{0f Joj;foLaf6 cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos 
Project Road dWo] Contractor's Camp tyf Explosives 

Bunker sf] nflu cfjZos ;8s lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg 
e};s]sf] 5 . ;fy} Adit 2 tyf Surge Tank hfg] ;8ssf]  
Earthworks sf] sfo{ ;DkGg eO{;s]sf] 5 .

ii. Head Pond / Approach Pressure 
Conduit:

dflyNnf] lqz'nL # P hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 6]n/];af6 
lg:s]sf] kfgLnfO{ @( ld= nDafO{÷ %=@ b]lv !!=) ld= 
rf}8fO{ / &=#% ld=b]lv !$=* ld= prfO{sf] Head Pond 

lgdf{0f u/L s/La @#=# ld= sf] Intake af6 @$#=$& ld= 
nfdf] %=! ld=x %=! ld= Concrete Box Culvert / $) ld= 
nDafO{ / %=! ld= Aof; /xg] Steel Pipe sf] Approach 

Pressure Conduit x'b} Headrace Tunnel df k7fOg] 5 . 
Headpond sf] Excavation sfo{ sl/j @% Ü ;DkGg 
ePsf] 5 . Approach Pressure Conduit sf] Excavation 
sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . Approach Pressure Conduit df 
Structural Concreting sf] sfo{ s/La !!=$$Ü ;DkGg 

ePsf] 5 . Headpond lgdf{0f ubf{ ;fa{hlgs af6f] aGb 
x'g] x'Fbf j}slNks af6f]sf] Joa:yf u/]/ dfq lgdf{0f ug{' 
kg]{ cfj:yf /x]sf] 5 . dflyNnf] lqz'nL # P cfof]hgfsf] 
Tailrace channel dflyaf6 j}slNks af6f] lgdf{0f ug]{ 
of]hgf ul/Psf]df lqz'nL gbLsf] hn:t/ al9 ;s]sf]n] 
pQm sfo{ jiff{tsf] ;dflKt kl5 dfq} ug{ ;lsg] ePsf] 5 .

iii.  Headrace Tunnel (HRT):

s/La #*)%=$* ld= nDafO{ tyf %=@–^=! ld= 
Jof; /x]sf] Headrace Tunnel sf] HRT Inlet tkm{af6 
s/La &*(=!# ld=, Adit 1 upstream direction tkm{af6 
$#@=)) ld= downstream direction tkm{af6 %*$=* 
ld=, Adit2 upstream direction tkm{af6 !&@=)) ld= 
/ downstream direction tkm{af6 @&=%% ld= u/L @)&* 
c;f/ d;fGt;Dd s'n @,))%=$* ld= HRT Excavation 
;DkGg ePsf] 5  . Headrace Tunnel Excavation 
;DkGg ug{sf nflu sDkgLåf/f ut cfly{s jif{sf] sfo{ 
tflnsfdf k'gM kl/dfh{g u/L @)&* kmfu'g;Dd ;Sg] 
nIo /flvPsf] 5 .

kl/dflh{t tflnsf cg';f/ @)&* c;f/;Dddf hDdf 
@))%=$* ld= s'n Headrace Tunnel -#*)%=$*_ sf] 
%@=^( Ü ;DkGg ePsf] 5  . nIo cg';f/ Headrace 

Tunnel sf] Excavation x'g g;Sg'df d'Vo ?kdf lgDg 
sf/0fx¿ /x]sf 5g\ M

!_ vl/b ;Demf}tfsf a]nf cg'dfg ul/P eGbf sdhf]/ 
k|s[ltsf] r§fg lgdf{0fsf] qmddf nuftf/ ?kdf ;'?ªdf 
e]l6Psf]n] HRT Excavation sf] k|ult pNn]Vo ?kdf sd 
x'g uPsf] .

@_ df3 @)&^ b]lv Covid–19 sf sf/0f aGb /x]sf] HRT 

Excavation sfo{ r}qdf z'? ePsf]df k'gM h]7 @)&* 
dlxgfdf HRT excavation sfo{df sfo{/t sfdbf/x¿df 
COVID–19 sf] ;+qmd0fsf sf/0f lgdf{0f sfo{ nueu 
tLg xKtf /f]lsg uPsf] .

iv.  Adit 2 :

s/La !!(=!& ld= nDafO{ tyf ̂ =! ld=x %=(% ld= Jof;  
/x]sf] Adit 2 sf] Excavation /Temporary Support 
sf] sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5  . pQm Adit Tunnel  nfO{ 
Headrace Tunnel, Surge Tank /Penstock lgdf{0f sfo{sf] 
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Construction Adit sf] ?kdf k|of]u ul/Psf] 5 .

v. Surge Tank: 

Surge Tank sf] prfO{ s/La #(=# ld= tyf Jof; !%  ld= 
/x]sf] 5 . Surge Tank Slope Excavation /  Excavation 

and Temporary Support sf] Detail Design lgdf{0fsf] 
nflu :jLs[t ePsf] 5 . Surge Tank Excavation sf] nflu 
rflxg] Raise Boring Machine / cGo pks/0fx¿ lgdf{0f 
Joj;foLaf6 vl/bsf] r/0fdf /x]sf] 5  . Surge Tank 
sf] Slope Excavation sfo{ cGtu{t s'n !#,*))=)) 
3= ld= dWo] @)&* c;f/ d;fGt;Dd #,#&) 3= ld= 
-@$=$@Ü_ Excavation sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 .  Surge 

Tank sf] Slope df Rock bolt / Wire mesh /fVg] sfo{ 
s/Lj @)Ü ;DkGg ePsf] 5 .

vi. Penstock: 

s'n !&%=(% dL=nDjfO{ tyf $=@ ld= Jof; /x]sf] 
Penstock Excavation/ Temporary Support sf] Detail 

Design lgdf{0fsf] nflu :jLs[t ePsf] 5 . Excavation 

and Temporary support of Anchor Block, Penstcok 

Bifurcation/Penstock Pipe sf] Detail Design  lgdf{0fsf] 
nflu :jLs[t ePsf] 5  . Upper Horizontal Penstock 

Tunnel sf] Excavation sf] sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . Lower 

Horizontal Penstock Tunnel (103.03m) Excavation sf] 
sfo{ November 2021 df z'? ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5  . 
Vertical Shaft (66.51m)  Excavation sfo{ January, 2022 

df z'? ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .

vii. Tailrace: 

s/La !!%=)^ ld= nDafO{  tyf $=%) ld= prfO{ x ^=)) 
ld= rf}8fO{ /x]sf] Tailrace Conduit sf] Detail Design sf] 
sfo{ lgdf{0f Joj;foLn] hf/L /fv]sf] 5 . Detail Design 
sf] :jLs[lt kZrft Tailrace Conduit sf] lgdf{0f sfo{ 
October 2021 b]lv z'? ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .

VIII. Powerhouse sf] civil lgdf{0f sfo{M

Powerhouse sf] 1st Stage Excavation sfo{ cGtu{t 
s'n $@,&%)=)) 3=ld=dWo] @)&* c;f/ d;fGt;Dd 
#^,)!@=^) 3=ld= -*$=@$Ü_ Excavation sfo{ 
;DkGg ePsf] 5 . Excavation Slope df Support sfo{ 

cGtu{t Rock bolt, Soil Nail / Wire mesh /fVg] sfo{ 
s/La &)=))Ü ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . To;}u/L Grid Beam 

Concreting sfo{ s/La %&=))Ü ;DkGg ePsf] 5  . 
Slope df Shotcreting ug]{ sfo{ s/La &)=))Ü ;DkGg 
ePsf] 5 . Powerhouse 2nd Stage Slope Excavation df 
s/La $^,%#)=)) 3=ld= dWo] @)&* c;f/ d;fGt;Dd 
@%,)@@=^& 3=ld= -%#=&&Ü_ Excavation sfo{ ;DkGg 
ePsf] 5 . Powerhouse sf] Concreting sfo{ December, 

2021 b]lv z'? ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .

ix. Hydro Mechanical Works:

Hydromechanical sfo{ cGtu{t Trash Rack, Intake 

Stoplog, Penstock Pipe, Penstock Bifurcation, Draft 

Tube Stoplog, Penstock Stoplog,Intake Gate, Water 

Tight High Pressure Access Door at Adit 2, Penstock 

Pipe Joint/ Hydromechanical System (Part 1) sf] 
Detail Design lgdf{0fsf] nflu :jLs[t ePsf] 5  . 
Hydromechanical  ;DalGw Parts tyf Equipment x¿sf] 
September 2021b]lv Manufacturing/ Transportation 

z'? eO{ May 2022 b]lv lgdf{0f :yndf h8fg ug]{ sfo{ 
of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . 

x. Electromechanical Works:

Electromechanical sfo{ cGtu{t 6jf{Og, h]g]/]6/, 
6«fG;kmd{/, cflb u/L nueu (%Ü pks/0fx?sf] l8hfOg 
:jLs[t ePsf] 5 . l8hfOg :jLs[t eP kZRoft Draft 

Tube Elbow, PowerHouse EOT crane, Draft Tube Cone 

sf] Manufacturing ;DkGg eO{ cfof]hgf :yndf cfk"lt{ 
x'g] qmddf /x]sf 5g\ eg] Speed Governer, Transformer 
cflb pks/0fx?sf] Manufacturing hf/L /x]sf] 5 .

xi. k|;f/0f nfO{g lgdf{0fM

ljB't k|;f/0f nfOg lgdf{0f ug]{ ;DaGwdf g]kfn ljB't 
k|flws/0f / o; sDkgL aLr ldlt @)&!÷)^÷#) df 
g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0faf6 $%Ü / sDkgLaf6 %%Ü 
vr{ Joxf]g]{ u/L g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0faf6 lgdf{0fflwg 
;d'G›6f/–lqz'nL # aL xa 132 kV Transmission Line sf] 
clGtd # ls= ld= v08nfO{ $ ;ls{6 agfO{ To; dWo] 
@ ;ls{6 o; cfof]hgfaf6 pTkflbt ljB't k|jfx ug]{ 
Joj:yf ;lxt pQm k|zf/0f nfOg ;d'G›6f/ lqz'nL # 
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aL xj cfof]hgf dfkm{t  ;DkGg ug]{ u/L ePsf] MoU 

cg';f/ g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0faf6 5'6}  lgdf{0f Joj;foL 
dfkm{t b'O{j6f Tower erection sf] sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 
5 . afFsL Pp6f Tower sf] lgdf{0f sfo{ Penstock sf] 
lgdf{0f ;DkGg eP kZrft ul/g] 5 .  

xii. jftfj/0fLo k|efj tyf Go"gLs/0f sfo{x?M

  cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf nflu 3/ tyf hUuf clwu|x0fdf 
k/]sf kl/jf/sf ;b:ox¿nfO{ k|fyldstfsf cfwf/
df /f]huf/L pknAw u/fO{Psf] 5 .

  cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf qmddf d'Votof Blasting af6 
pTkGg x'g] Wjlg k|b'if0f lgoGq0fsf nflu Control 
Blasting lalw ckgfO{Psf] 5 .

  cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] qmddf ;/f]sf/jfnf kIfsf] 
u'gf;f] lgoldt ?kdf ;'g'jfO{ / ;Daf]wg x'Fb} cfPsf] 
5 .

  xfn;Dd cfof]hgfsf] :jLs[t jftfj/l0fo k|efj 
d'Nof+sg k|ltj]bgsf] clwgdf /xL cfof]hgfsf] kfj/
xfp; tyf ;h{ 6\of+s If]qdf kg]{ jg If]qsf ?vla?jf 
x6fO{ lgdf{0f sfo{nfO{ cuf8L a9fO{Psf] 5 .

  cfof]hgf lgdf{0f:yndf :yfgLon] ef]urng 
ub}{ cfPsf ef}lts ;+/rgfx¿sf] :yfgfGt/0f tyf 
afnLgfnL / kz'k+5Ldf kg{ uPsf] Ifltsf nflu 
plrt Ifltk"lt{ lbg] sfo{ ul/Psf] 5 .

  :yfgLo lqe'jg dfWolds ljBfnodf lzIfs ck'u 
/xL k7gkf7gdf ;d:of ePsf]n] pQm ljBfnosf] 
z}lIfs sfo{qmddf ;xof]u ug{ cfof]hgfsf tkm{af6 
Ps hgf lzIfssf] dfl;s tnj pknJw u/fpg] 
ul/Psf] 5 .

  cfof]hgfsf] clt k|efljt If]qleq kg]{ rfDkfgL 
sf]s] ufpFdf cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo ;'?ª lgdf{0fsf 
sf/0f vfg]kfgLsf] d"n ;'Sg uO{ vfg]kfgLsf] ;d:of 
k/]sf] eGg] u'gf;f]nfO{ cfof]hgfn] tTsfn ;Daf]wg 
ub}{ j}slNks vfg]kfgLsf] Joj:yf ug{ cfjZos 
kfO{k, 6\of+sL nufot ;fdu|L pknAw u/fO{ :yfgLo 
pkef]Qmf ;ldlt;+usf] ;xsfo{df lgdf{0f ;DkGg 
ul/Psf] 5 .

  cfof]hgfsf] Access Road lgdf{0f ubf{ rfDkfgL 
hfg] uf]/]6f] af6f] k|of]u ug{ gldNg] u/L Ifltu|:t 

ePsf] x'gfn] j}slNks uf]/]6f] af6f] lgdf{0f ug]{ sfo{ 
pkef]Qmf ;ldlt dfkm{t ;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 .

  cfof]hgf If]qaf6 glhs} kg]{ zf]n]af6 sfpn]tkm{ 
hfg];8s v08sf] ls=dL= :yfgaf6 cfof]hgf :yn 
x'Fb} zflGt ahf/ k|j]z ug]{ af6f]df klx/f] uO{ af6f] 
aGb ePsf]df cfof]hgfaf6 cfly{s aif{ @)&%÷&^ 
df aL; nfv ?k}ofF=;xof]u u/L ls:kf+u ufpFkflnsf 
dfkm{t pQm :yfgdf 6]jf kvf{n cflb lgdf{0f u/L 
oftfoft ;'rf? ul/Psf] lyof]  . To:t} cfly{s aif{ 
@)&^÷&& df ;d]t ;f] :yfg j/k/ klx/f]sf] hf]lvd 
sd ug{ yk 6]jf kvf{nx¿ nufpg] sfo{sf] nflu 
ls:kf+u ufpFkflnsf dfkm{t yk aL; nfv ?k}ofF  
a/fa/sf] sfo{ ;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 .

  cfof]hgf k|efljt If]qsf Psn, lakGg / cfly{s 
cj:yf sdhf]/ ePsf dlxnfx¿sf nflu tLg dlxg] 
l;kd'ns l;nfO{ a'gfO{ tflnd @)&& kmfu'g dlxgfdf 
;DkGg u/L pQm tflndf ;xefuL dlxnfx?sf nflu 
cfP cfh{gsf nflu cfof]hgfsf] tkm{af6 !÷! yfg 
l;nfO{ a'gfO{ d]zLg k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 .

  cfof]hgf k|efljt If]qsf afl;Gbfsf nflu lgs6 
eljiodf ;jf/L rfns tflnd, On]lS6«sn jfol/+u 
tflnd nufot cGo l;kd'ns tflnd ;+rfng ug]{ 
of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .

  cfof]hgf k|efljt If]q /;'jf lhNnfsf] pQ/uof 
ufpFkflnsf j8f g+ % sf] rf}sL6f/ – ag'jf5fk– 
dfemufpF ;8s aiff{tsf] ;dodf ;d]t ;+rfng 
ug{sf nflu ;fdfGo dd{t ug{ cfjZos kg]{ lgdf{0f 
;fdu|L pQ/uof ufpFkflnsf jf8f g+ % dfkm{t k|bfg 
ul/Psf] 5 .

  @)&& ;fnsf] aiff{tsf sf/0f klx/f] uO{ Headpond 
glhs} Approach Pressure Conduit sf] Slope  l:y/ 
eP/ aUg uO{ zflGt ahf/af6 d}n'+u hfg] ;8s 
ca?4 x'g k'u]sf]df :yfgLo pkef]Qmf ;ldlt dfkm{t 
Gabion Retaining Wall lgdf{0f ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg u/L 
;8s k'gM ;+rfngdf NofO{Psf] 5| .

  @)&& ;fnsf] aiff{tsf] sf/0f Surge Tank hfg] kx'Fr 
dfu{ eGbf s]lx ;o ld6/ dfyL kg]{ ls:kfª uf=kf= % 
rfDkfgL a?ufpF ufpFj:tL glhs}sf] hldgdf hldg 
lr/f k/L klx/f]sf] hf]lvddf /x]sf]n] tTsfn hf]lvd 
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Go'lgs/0f ug{ wfFhf kmf6]sf hldg /ftf] df6f] vfFb]/
k'g]{, Knfl:6sn] 5f]Kg], afF;sf] kf]n tyf ef6fx? 
k|of]u u/L Bamboo Piling ug]{, Gabion Retaining 

Wall nufpg] nufotsf 6]jf kvf{n lgdf{0fsf 
sfo{x? ul/Psf] 5| .

  uN5L– d}n'+ª ;8s v08sf] k}/]a];Ldf @)&& ;fnsf] 
jiff{tsf] sf/0f klx/f] uO{ :yfgLosf] hLpwg 
hf]lvddf /x]sf]n] :yflgojf;Lsf] ;'/Iffsf] nflu 
cfof]hgfsf] sfof{no glhs} 3/÷sf]7fx? ef8fdf 
lnO{ jiff{ cjlw ->fj0f–ef›_sf] nflu c:yfoL 
a;f]af;sf] Joa:yf ul/Psf] lyof] .

  aiff{tsf sf/0f lqz'nL gbLn] gofF k'n x'Fb} k}/]a];L 
hfg] ;8s s6fg u/L oftfoft k"0f{ ?kdf ca/f]w 
ePsf sf/0f oftfoft k'gM ;+rfng ug{sf nflu 
cfof]hgfaf6 cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df b; nfv 
?k}ofF ;xof]u u/L pQ/uof ufpFkflnsf dfkm{t 
pQm :yfgdf Gabion Retaining Wall lgdf{0f u/L 
oftfoft ;'rf? ul/Psf] 5| 

  @)&& ;fnsf] aiff{tsf] sf/0f Surge Tank hfg] 
kx'r dfu{ eGbf s]xL ;o ld6/ dfyL kg]{ ls:kfª 
uf=kf= % rfDkfgL a?ufpF ufpFj:tL glhs}sf] 
hldgdf lr/f k/L klx/f] uPsfn] yk Iflt x'g glbg 
lj1 dfkm{t cWoog u/fO{ cWoog k|lta]bg cg';f/ 
klx/f] /f]syfdsf nflu cfjZos ;+/rgfsf] lgdf{0f 
sfo{ eO{ /x]sf] 5 .

  cfof]hgf k|efljt If]qsf rfDkfgL,a? ufpF, 3n] 
ufpF, sfdL ufpF nufotsf ufpFx? hfg] rNtLdf 
/x]sf] gofFk'n– xfjf3/ uf]/]6f] af6f] :t/f]Gglt tyf 
lgdf{0f ug{ :yfgLosf] cg'/f]w kZrft cfof]hgfn] 
;fdflhs bfloTj axg u/L pQm lgdf{0f sfo{ :yflgo 
pkef]Qmf ;ldlt dfkm{t lgdf{0f ;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 .

^= cfof]hgfsf] nflu k/fdz{bftf ;]jf M

cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo lgdf{0f sfo{sf] nflu EPC af]nkq 
;DalGw sfuhft k'g/fjnf]sg / EPC lgdf{0f sfo{sf] 
;'kl/j]If0f ug{sf nflu 20 March 2015 b]lv 19 March 

2019 ;Dd k/fdz{ ;]jf lng] u/L yk sfo{ cfb]z ;lxt 
¿= !! s/f]8 !% nfv $@ xhf/  / cd]l/sL 8n/ !% 
nfv %^ xhf/ -d'=c=s/ ;lxt_ df  k/fdz{bftf ELC 

Electroconsult SpA Italy in association with Soil Test 

(p) Ltd ;+u 7]Ssf ;Demf}tf ;DkGg ePsf]df cfof]hgfsf] 
lgdf{0f cjlw / Defect Notification Period ;Dd k/fdz{ 
;]jf cfjZos /x]sf]n] sDkgL / k/fdz{bftf aLrsf] 
k/fdz{ ;]jf ;Demf}tf gjLs/0f ug]{ sfo{ 28 July 2019 
df ;DkGg ePsf] 5 h; adf]lhd k/fdz{ ;]jfsf] 
;Demf}tfsf] cjlw 19 March 2023 ;Dd sfod ePsf] 
5 . yk sfo{n] ubf{ ;'? ;Demf}tfdf /x]sf] lab]zL tkm{sf] 
s'n Man–Month %@ af6 a9]/ **=^$ / g]kfnL tkm{sf] 
s'n Man–Month !$* af6 a9]/ !^!=*$ x'g k'u]sf] 5 
eg] yk sfo{n] ubf{ z'? ;Demf}tf /sddf j[l4 x'g uO{ 
g]kfnL ?k}ofF¿= !! s/f]8 %@ nfv @* xhf/ / cd]l/sL 
8n/ @$ nfv #& xhf/ (Reimbursable) d'= c= s/ 
;lxt_ x'g k'u]sf] 5 .

&= ljB't vl/b ljqmL ;Demf}tf M

ldlt @)&@÷)@÷!# df g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f ;+u 
Grid Connection Agreement ;DkGg eO{ pTkfbg 
Ifdtf #& d]ufjf6sf] cg'dlt kq jdf]lhd ljB't 
vl/b lalqm ;Demf}tf (PPA) @)&$ ef› )^ df ;DkGg 
ePsf] 5  . ;Demf}tf adf]lhd Jofkf/Ls pTkfbg z'? 
ug{' kg]{ ldlt (Required Commercial Operation 

Date) @)&*÷!!÷!& /x]sf] 5  . ljB't vl/b ljqmL 
;Demf}tfcGtu{t ;'Vvf ofddf -!^d+l;/  b]lv h]i7 
!% ;Dd_ !#,$*,*),^^$ o'lg6sf] (kWh) k|lt o'lg6  
¿= *÷$) / jiff{ ofddf -h]i7 !^ b]lv d+l;/ !% ;Dd_ 
!%,&&,)*,*)) o'lg6 (kWh) k|lt o'lg6 ¿= $÷*) n] 
hDdf jflif{s ¿= !,**,((,((,*!&÷^) ljB't laqmLaf6 
cfDbfgL x'g] b]lvG5 .

*= /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 

sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ k/]sf] c;/ M

;du| ljB't If]qsf nflu /fHon] lng] gLlt, ljB'tLo 
;+/rgf lgdf{0fsf nflu ;DalGwt lgsfox?af6 lng'kg]{ 
cg'dlt / k|rlnt lgod sfg'g sDkgLn] kfngf ub}{ 
cuf8L a9L /x]sf] 5 . o;sf nflu sDkgLn] ;DalGwt 
lgsfox?sf] ;xof]u lnO{ sfo{ ;+rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 
5  . k|fs[lts k|sf]k, :yfgLo ;fdflhs jftfj/0f tyf 
cfof]hgf :ynsf] sfo{ ug]{ jftfj/0fn] cfof]hgf lgdf{0fdf 
kg]{ k|lts'n k|efjnfO{ Go'lgs/0f ub}{ sDkgLn] cfof]hgf 
lgdf{0fsf] sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbO{ cfPsf] 5 . cfof]hgf 
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lgdf{0fsf nflu cd]l/sL 8n/sf] t'ngfdf g]kfnL d'›fsf] 
lg/Gt/ cjd'Nogn] s'n nfutdf j[l4 x'g] cj:yf ;[hgf 
ePsf] 5  . ;fy} cGo cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltn] lgdf{0f 
sfo{df kg]{ c;/ tyf nfut j[l4 x'g] cj:yfaf6 sDkgL 
;r]t eO{ ;Dk"0f{ sfo{ cuf8L a9fO{ /x]sf] 5 .

cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf sfo{x¿ ;'rf? ?kn] cuf8L al9/xFbf 

December 2019 sf] cGTolt/ rLgdf z'? e} xfn g]kfn 
nufot ljZjJofkL ?kdf km}ln/x]sf] COVID–19 sf 
sf/0f ko{6g, pBf]u, Jofkf/, lgdf{0f Joj;fo nufot 
If]qx¿df h:t} o; cfof]hgf lgdf{0fdf ;d]t uDeL/ 
c;/ k/]sf] 5  . lgdf{0f Joj;foLdf sfo{/t lrlgof 
sfdbf/x¿ January 2020 df gofF jif{ dgfpg uPsfdf 
;f]xL ;do b]lv km}lnPsf] COVID–19 sf sf/0f 
sfdbf/x¿ cfof]hgf:yn kms{g g;Sg] cj:yf l;h{gf 
ePsf] . ;fy} g]kfndf ;d]t ;f]xL efO/;sf sf/0f 24 

March 2020 b]lv z'? eO{ 22 July 2020 df Lockdown 
cGTo ePtfklg COVID–19 sf] ;+qmd0fsf sf/0f nueu 
kG„ dlxgf b]lv lgdf{0fsf] sfo{ 7Kk k|foM /x]sf]df 
lg/Gt/sf] kxn tyf k|of; kl5 xfn cfof]hgf :yndf 
nueu ^$ hgf lrlgof sfdbf/ tyf nueu !** 
hgf g]kfnL sfdbf/ kl/rflnt eO{ lgdf{0f sfo{ ;'rf? 
ul/Psf] 5 . /;'jfu9L gfsf cf+lzs?kdf dfq v'n]sfn] 
cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos 7"nf lgdf{0f pks/0fx?sf] 
hfFrkf; ;'? eO{ xfn lgdf{0f Joj;foLn] s]xL lgdf{0f 
pks/0f tyf ;fdu|Lx¿ cfof]hgf:yn NofO{ lgdf{0f sfo{ 
;'rf? ePsf] 5 eg] afsL lgdf{0f pks/0f tyf ;fdfu|L 
Nofpg kxn hf/L /fv]sf] 5 . 

o;/L nfdf] ;do kZrft ;'rf? ePsf] cfof]hgf 
lgdf{0fsf] sfo{ Covid–19 sf] bf]>f] nx/sf sf/0f a}zfv 
@)&* b]lv hf/L ul/Psf] . lgif]wf1fsf sf/0f k'gM 
k|efljt x'g k'u]sf] 5 . cfof]hgfdf sfo{/t sfdbf/x? 
tyf sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;d]t Covid–19 ;+qmd0f 
b]lvP kZrft s]xL ;dosf] nflu l;ldt dfqfdf dfq 
;'rf? /flvPsf] lgdf{0f sfo{nfO{ xfn k'gM ult lbg] sfd 
eO{/x]sf] 5 .

o; k|sf/ nuftf/ kG„ dlxgf sfd aGb x'g' tyf ;'Vvf 
df};ddf klg sfo{ ;'rf? x'g g;Sg' / sfd z'? eP 
nuQ} Covid–19 sf] bf]>f] nx/sf] k|efj / d'Vo ;'?ªdf 

cg'dfg ul/P eGbf sdhf]/ r§fg x'g'n] ubf{ cfof]hgf 
lgwf{l/t ;do eGbf nueu @$ dlxgf l9nf] u/L ;DkGg 
x'g] b]lvPsf] 5 .

(= sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos ;DaGw M

(=! z]o/ lgisfzg tyf ljqmL k|jGwssf] 

lgo'lQm / z]o/ lgisfzg tyf af“8kmf“8 M

sDkgLsf] k"FhL ;+/rgf adf]lhd ;d"x ævÆ df 
/x]sf ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'x cGt/ut g]kfnL hgtfsf] 
nflu 5'6\ofOPsf] !% k|ltzt -# k|ltzt sDkgLsf 
sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;+/If0f ul/Psf]_ cyf{t #&,)%,))) 
lsQf z]o/ afF8kmfF8 u/L ¿= #&,)%,)),)))÷– k"FhL 
;+sng ug]{ k|of]hgsf] nflu z]o/ lgisfzg tyf ljqmL 
k|jGwssf] sfo{ ug{ ug{ ldlt @)&%÷!!÷!@ df sDkgL 
/ Unf]an cfO{PdO{ Soflk6n lnld6]8 aLr ;Demf}tf 
eO{ pQm z]o/sf] lgisf;g tyf af+8kmf+8sf] sfo{ ;d]t 
;DkGg e};s]sf]5 . To;}u/L afF8kmfF8 e};s]sf z]o/x? 
lgodfg';f/ Joj:yfkg ug{ cfjZos ePsf]n] Unf]an 
cfO{PdO{ Soflk6n lnld6]8nfO{ z]o/ /lhi6«f/ lgo'lQm 
ul/Psf] 5 .

(=@ cGo ;+:yf;+usf] ;DaGw M

sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos ;DaGwsf] ?kdf d'nt M ljB't 
vl/b laqmLsf] cflwsfl/s ;+:yf g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f, 
cfof]hgfdf C0f nufgL ug]{ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf, 
g]kfn ;/sf/ phf{, hn>f]t tyf l;rfO{ dGqfno, ljB't 
ljsf; ljefu h:tf lgsfo ;fy} sDkgL /lh:6«f/sf] 
sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq jf]8{, nufgL jf]8{ g]kfn, ljB't 
lgodg cfof]u, jg tyf jftfj/0f dGqfno, pBf]u 
ljefu tyf ljleGg ljQLo ;+:yf;+u ;'dw'/ ;DaGw 
/fVg'kg]{ ePsf] x'Fbf ;/f]sf/jfnf lgsfox?;+u ;'dw'/ 
;DaGwsf;fy sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 .

!)= k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd 
cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] cj:yf / eljiodf ug{' kg]{ 

sfo{x?sf] ljifodf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M 

s_ cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo lgdf{0f sfo{sf] lgdf{0f 
sfo{ tflnsfdf ePsf] kl/jt{g M
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df3 @)&^ b]lv nueu 7Kk k|foM ePsf] cfof]hgfsf] 
lgdf{0f sfo{ k6s k6ssf] bjfj / a}7sx? kZrft r}q 
@)&& b]lv dfq ;'rf? ePsf] 5 . o;/L Covid–19 sf 
sf/0f nueu !% dlxgf kZrft z'? ePsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ 
j}zfv–h]i7 @)&* df Covid–19 sf] bf];|f] nx/sf sf/0f 
nueu # xKtf k'gM 7Kk x'g k'u]sf] lyof] . cfof]hgfsf] 
d'Vo ;'?ª (Headrace Tunnel) df nuftf/ ?kdf 
k"j{ cg'dfg eGbf Hofb} sdhf]/ r§fg e]l6g'n] ;d]t 
cfof]hgf lgdf{0fdf ck]lIft k|ult x'g ;s]sf] 5}g . 
o;/L Covid–19 tyf sdhf]/ ef}ule{s cj:yfsf sf/0f 
cfof]hgf lgdf{0f tflnsfdf uDeL/ c;/ kg{ uO{ nueu 
b'O{ jif{sf] l9nfO{ x'g] b]lvPsf] 5 .

v_ cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{sf] k|ultM 

rfn' cf= j= @)&*÷&( sf] dlª\;/ d;fGt;Dd 
cfof]hgfsf] s'n ef}lts k|ult %@=^* k|ltzt / s'n 
ljlQo k|ult #*=@* k|ltzt /x]sf] 5  . cfof]hgfsf 
;+/rgfx?sf] @)&* dlª\;/;Ddsf] k|ult lgDg adf]lhd 
/x]sf]5 M

  HeadPond / Approach Pressure Conduit: 

Headpond sf] Excavation sfo{ s/La %@Ü 
;DkGg ePsf] 5  . Approach Pressure Conduit 
sf] Earthwork sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . Approach 

Pressure Conduit df Structural Concreting sf] sfo{ 
s/La &#=$)Ü ;DkGg ePsf] 5 .

  Headrace Tunnel (HRT): s/La #*)%=$* ld= 
nDafO{ tyf %=@–^=! ld= Jof; /x]sf] Headrace 

Tunnel sf] Inlet tkm{af6 s/La &(&=&# ld=, Adit 

1 upstream direction tkm{af6 $$(=^) ld=/
downstream direction tkm{af6 &^)=&)ld=, 
Adit2 upstream direction tkm{af6 $!!=&) ld=/
downstream direction tkm{af6 @&=%% ld=u/L 
xfn;Dd s'n @,$$&=@* ld= -s'n Headrace 

Tunnel -#,*)%=$*_ sf] ^$=#)Ü_ Excavation 

;DkGg ePsf] 5 .

  Surge Tank: Surge Tank sf] Slope Excavation sfo{ 
cGtu{t s'n !#,*))=)) 3= ld= dWo] xfn;Dd 
&,@$%=)) 3= ld= -%@=%Ü_ Excavation sfo{ 
;DkGg ePsf] 5 . Surge Tank sf] Slope df  Rock 

bolt, Soil Nail  / Wire mesh /fVg] sfo{ s/La @)Ü 
;DkGg ePsf] 5 . To;}u/L Grid Beam  sfo{ s/La 
!)=))Ü ;DkGg ePsf] 5 / Slope df Shotcreting  
sfo{ s/La $)Ü ;DkGg ePsf] 5  . Surge Shaft  

Excavation sfo{  January, 2022 df z'? ug]{ of]hgf 
/x]sf] 5 .

  Penstock: s'n !&%=(% dL=nDjfO{ /x]sf] Penstock 
dWo] Upper Penstock Tunnel (28.82 m) sf] 
Excavation sf] sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5  .  Lower 

Penstock Tunnel (80.62m) Excavation sf] sfo{ 
s/La #&=&@ ld= ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . Raise Boring 

Machine cfof]hgf :yndf cfOk'u] kZrft Vertical 

Shaft (66.51m) Excavation sf] sfo{ February2022 

b]lv z'? ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .

  Tailrace: s/La !!%=)^ ld= nDafO{  tyf $=%)
ld=prfO{ x ̂  ld= rf}8fO{ /x]sf] Tailrace Conduit sf] 
Calculation Report kl/dfh{g u/L k'gMk]z ePsf]df 
sDkgL / k/fdz{bftfåf/f hfFr e} /x]sf] 5 . Detail 

Design sf] :jLs[lt kZrft Tailrace Conduit sf] 
lgdf{0f sfo{ January 2022 b]lv z'? ug]{ of]hgf 
/x]sf] 5 .

  Powerhouse -Civil_M Powerhouse sf] 1st  Stage 

Excavation sf] sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 l Excavation 

Slope df Support sfo{ cGtu{t Rock bolt, Soil Nail 

/Wire mesh /fVg] sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . To;}u/L 
Grid Beam Concreting sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5  . 
Slope df Shotcreting ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . 
Powerhouse 2nd Stage Slope Excavation df s/La 
$^,%#)=)) 3=ld= dWo] xfn;Dd $%,)%)=%) 
3=ld= -(^=*!Ü_ Excavation sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 
5  . Powerhouse 2nd Stage Slope Excavation sf] 
sfo{ ;DkGg eP nut} Earthing sf] sfo{ u/L 
Concreting z'? ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .

  Hydromechanical Works: Hydromechanical 

sfo{ cGtu{t Trash Rack, Intake Stoplog, Penstock 
Pipe, Penstock Bifurcation, Draft Tube Stoplog, 
Penstock Stoplog,Intake Gate, Water Tight 
High Pressure Access Door at Adit 2, Penstock 
Pipe Joint / Hydromechanical System (Part 1) 

sf Detail Design lgdf{0fsf] nflu :jLs[t ePsf] 5 . 
Hydromechanical ;DalGw Parts tyf Equipment 
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x¿sf] September 2021 b]lv Manufacturing /

Transportation z'? eO{ May 2022 b]lv lgdf{0f 
:yndf h8fg ug]{ sfo{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . 

  Electromechanical Works: Electromechanical 

sfo{ cGtu{t 6jf{Og, h]g]/]6/, 6«fG;kmd{/, cflb 
u/L nueu (%Ü pks/0fx?sf] l8hfOg :jLs[t 
ePsf] 5 . l8hfOg :jLs[t eP kZRoft Draft Tube 

Elbow, Power House  EOT crane, Draft Tube Cone 
sf] Manufacturing ;DkGg eO{ cfof]hgf :yndf 
cfk"lt{ x'g] qmddf /x]sf 5g\ eg] Speed Governer,  

Transformer cflb pks/0f x?sf] Manufacturing 

hf/L/x]sf] 5 .

u_ efjL of]hgf M

c_ C0f k'FhLsf] afFsL /sd h'6fpg] sfo{ M

cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf nflu cfjZos ljQLo >f]t cfGtl/s 
bL3{sfnLg C0f tyf :jk'FhLsf] Joj:yfkgaf6 Joxf]l/g] 
nIo /x]sf] 5  . cfGtl/s bL3{sfnLg C0f cGtu{t 
glan a}+ssf] cu'jfOdf xfO{8«f] On]lS6«l;6L OGe]i6d]G6 
P08 8]en]kd]G6 sDkgL ln= / g]kfn a}+s ln= ;b:o 
/x]sf] ;xljQLos/0f ;d'x;+u ¿= $ ca{ ^) s/f]8 C0f 

lng] / ck'u C0f /sd ¿= ! ca{ !^ s/f]8 h'6fpg] 
;DaGwdf ;xljQLos/0f ;d'x;Fu 5nkmn clGtd 
r/0fdf k'u]sf]df lgs6 eljiodf g} ck'u C0f /sdsf] 
nflu C0f ;Demf}tf ul/g]5 .

cf_ cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f ;DkGg ug{ ePsf] 
l9nfO{nfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug]{ sfo{ M

cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo lgdf{0f sfo{ ug{ lgdf{0f Joj;foL 
M/S Shuifa ANHE Group Co. Ltd. nfO{ cfjZos 
lgdf{0f pks/0fx?, ljikmf]6 skbfy{sf] pknAwtf, 
ljb]zL sfdbf/sf] le;f nufotsf] ljifodf ;Sbf] 
;xof]u u/L cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ;DkGg ug{df x'g] l9nfO{nfO{ 
Go"gLs/0f ug{ laz]if Wofg lbO{g] 5 .

!!= hUuf clwu|x0f M

cfof]hgfsf] kx'Fr dfu{, ljB't u[x, sfof{no Pj+ cfjf; 
ejg, nufotsf ;+/rgfx? /xg] :yfgx?df cfjZos 
kg]{ sl/j (^ /f]kgLhUuf clwu|x0f ug]{sfo{ ;DkGg 
ePsf] 5 . cfof]hgfsf] l:jrof8{af6 lg:sg] sl/j $)) 
ld6/ nfdf] !#@ s]=eL= k|zf/0f nfO{gdf kg]{ # j6f 
6fj/x? dWo] lghL hUufdf kg]{ 6fj/sf] nflu ;d]t 
hUuf k|fKt ug]{ ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 .

6jf{Og df]8]n k/LIf0f x'Fb}
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tflnsf $M cf=j=)&&÷)&* / xfn jxfn ;+rfnsx?sf] ljj/0f M

qm;+= ;+rfnssf] gfd kb
;+rfns ;ldltdf 
k|ltlglwTj ug]{  
;+:yf / lsl;d

jxfn cjlw

! >L s'ndfg l3l;+ª ;b:o g]=lj=k|f= -;+:yfks_
@)&#÷)&÷!@ b]lv @)&&÷)%÷@* ;Dd . 
-ldlt @)&#÷)&÷!@ b]lv ;a{;Ddltn] cWoIfdf rog_

@ >L dbg ltlD;gf ;b:o g]=lj=k|f= -;+:yfks_ @)&!÷)(÷)* b]lv xfn;Dd .

# >L df]xg k|;fb uf}td ;b:o g]=lj=k|f= -;+:yfks_
@)&#÷)%÷)# b]lv xfn;Dd . -k|aGw ;+rfns 
ldlt @)&#÷)&÷!@ af6_

$ >L d6's cfgGb j}B ;b:o g]=b"=s+=ln= -;+:yfks_ @)&%÷)^÷@% b]lv@)&&÷!!÷)! ;Dd.

% >L efg'/fh >]i7 ;b:o g]=b"=s+=ln= -;+:yfks_ @)&^÷!!÷)^  b]lv@)&*÷)^÷@) ;Dd . 

^ >L /fh]G› cof{n ;b:o g]=b"=s+=ln= -;+:yfks_ @)&&÷#÷!^  b]lv xfn;Dd . 

& >L n]vgfy sf]O/fnf ;b:o g]=lj=k|f= -;+:yfks_
@)&&÷)^÷@% b]lv @)&&÷)*÷)$ ;Dd . 
-;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&&÷)^÷@% sf] 
!&& cf}+ a}7saf6 ;j{;Ddt cWoIfdf rog_

* >L lxt]G›b]j zfSo ;b:o g]=lj=k|f= -;+:yfks_
@)&&÷)*÷!* b]lv@)&*÷)%÷)# ;Dd .
-;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&&÷)*÷!* sf] 
!&* cf}+ a}7saf6 ;j{;Ddt cWoIfdf rog_

( >L k|ltef a}B ;b:o g]=b"=s+=ln= -;+:yfks_ @)&*÷)!÷!^ b]lv xfn;Dd .

!) >L s'ndfg l3l;+ª ;b:o g]=lj=k|f= -;+:yfks_
@)&*÷)%÷#) b]lv xfn;Dd . 
-;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&*÷)%÷#) sf] 
!*^ cf}+ a}7saf6 ;j{;Ddt cWoIfdf rog_.

!! >L ;+uLtf kxf8L ;b:o g]=b"=s+=ln= -;+:yfks_ @)&*÷)*÷@$ b]lv xfn;Dd .

!#= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt M

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ df ePsf] Joj:yf 
adf]lhd sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltn] lgDg tLg ;b:oLo 
n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g u/]sf] 5 .

;+rfns >L /fh]G› cof{n 		  cWoIf
;+rfns >L dbg ltlD;gf 		  ;b:o
;+rfns >L ;+uLtf kxf8L		  ;b:o

cf=j= @)&&÷)&* df n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg, cfjlws 
cfly{s k|ltj]bg nfutsf ljQLo ljj/0fx? k'g/fjnf]sg 
tyf Joj:yfkgsf ;DjGwdf 5nkmn ug{sf nflu 
n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s * k6s a;]sf] lyof]  . 
n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt ;b:ox?nfO{ 
k|lt a}7s eQf jfkt ¿=$ xhf/ lbg] Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 .

!@= ;+rfns ;ldlt M

sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnL cg';f/ sDkgLdf 
Ps hgf :jtGq ;+rfns ;lxt & hgf ;+rfns /x]sf] 
;+rfns ;ldltsf] Joj:yf /x]sf] 5  . ;d"x ævÆ df 
/x]sf ;j{;fwf/0fsf nflu 5'6\ofOPsf] z]o/ lgZsf;g 
u/L ;+rfnssf] lgjf{rg geP;Ddsf nflu ;+:yfks 
z]o/wgL ;+:yf g]kfn ljB't k|lws/0faf6 # hgf / g]kfn 
b"/ ;+rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8af6 # hgfsf] k|ltlglwTj /xg] 
u/L hDdf ^ hgf ;+rfnsx? /x]sf] ;+rfns ;ldlt 
sfo{/t /x]sf]5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷)&* df ;+rfns 
;ldltsf] !&^ cf}+ a}7s b]lv !*% cf}+ a}7s;Dd 
u/L hDdf !) k6s a}7s a;]sf] lyof] . cfly{s jif{ 
@)&&÷)&* / xfnsf ldlt;Dd sfod ;+rfnsx?sf] 
ljj/0f tflnsf $ df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .
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!$= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg pk/ ;+rfns 

;ldltsf] k|ltlqmofM

lgoldt sf/f]jf/sf] qmddf ePsf ;fdfGo s}lkmot 
afx]s n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf c? s'g} gsf/fTds s'/f 
b]lvPsf] 5}g . n]vfk/LIf0faf6 k|fKt k|ltlqmof / ;'emfjsf 
;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] Wofgfsif{0f ePsf] 5 .

!%= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL M

sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L 
agfpgsf nflu sDkgLsf] cfly{s k|zf;g / sd{rf/L 
k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL tof/ u/L nfu' ul/Psf] 5  . 
To;}u/L sDkgL P]g,@)^# sf] k|fawfg adf]lhd 
;+rfnsx? ;b:o /xg] u/L n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt, hgzlQm 
Joj:yfkgsf] nflu kbk"lt{ ;ldlt / cfof]hgfdf h'6\g 
afFsL bL3{sfnLg C0f /sdsf] Joj:yfkg ug{sf] nflu 
C0f nufgL pk;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 .

!^= ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj M

/fi6« tyf ;dfh k|lt x/]s ;+3 ;+:yfsf] s]xL g s]xL 
bfloTj x'G5  . ;dfhdf /x]sf ;fdflhs–z}lIfs ;+:yf, 
k/f]ksf/L ;+:yf, d7–dlGb/, c:ktfn, v]ns'b / cGo 
;fdflhs lxtsf ;+:yfx?nfO{ bfg tyf ;xof]u u/]/ of] 
bfloTj jxg ug{ ;lsG5 eGg] dfGotf sDkgLn] /fv]sf] 
5  . sDkgLn] cfof]hgf k|efljt If]qdf cfof]hgfsf] 
;fdflhs tyf jftf/0fLo k|efj Go"gLs/0f, cGt/ut 
;fdflhs Pj+ k"jf{wf/ ljsf;sf] nflu ;ldIff cjlwdf 
lgGg If]qx?df ;xof]u k'¥ofPsf] 5 . 

s_ ;8s lgdf{0f tyf dd{tdf ;xof]u M

  cfof]hgf k|efljt If]q /;'jf lhNnfsf] pQ/
uof ufpFkflnsf j8f g+ % sf] rf}sL6f/ – ag'jf 
5fk– dfemufpF ;8s aiff{tsf] ;dodf ;d]t 
;+rfng ug{sf nflu ;fdfGo dd{t ug{ cfjZos 
kg]{ lgdf{0f ;fdfu|L pQ/uof ufpFkflnsf j8f 
g+ % dfkm{t k|bfg ul/Psf] 5  . klx/f]sf] sf/0f 
Headpond glhs} Approach Pressure Conduit 
sf] dflyNnf] ;tx aUg uO{ zflGtahf/af6 d}n'+u 
hfg] ;8s ca?4 x'g k'u]sf]df ;fdfg 9'jfgL tyf 
cGo ;jf/L ;fwgx?sf] ;+rfngsf lgldQ pQm 

;8ssf] j}slNks ;8ssf] ?kdf Crushing Plant 
If]qaf6 ;8s ;+rfng NofO{g'sf ;fy} zflGtahf/ 
tyf l;Dn] If]qsf afl;Gbfx?sf] cfjt hfjtsf 
lgldQ uN5L– d}n'+u ;8ssf] km'Gh] vf]nf / glhs}sf] 
klx/f]df Gabion Retaining Wall tyf Crossing  
lgdf{0f u/L cfjfudgsf] ;d:of ;dfwfg ul/Psf] 
5 .

  aiff{tsf sf/0f lqz'nL gbLn] gofF k'n x'b} k}/]a];L 
hfg] ;8s s6fg u/L oftfoft k"0f{ ?kdf ca/f]w 
ePsf sf/0f oftfoft k"g ;+rfng ug{sf nflu 
cfof]hgfaf6 cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* df b; nfv 
?k}ofF ;xof]u u/L pQ/uof ufpFkflnsf dfkm{t 
pQm :yfgdf Gabion Retaining Wall lgdf{0f u/L 
oftfoft ;'rf? ul/Psf] 5| .

v_ ;Lkd'ns tflnd ;+rfng M

cfof]hgf k|efljt If]qsfPsn, lakGg /cfly{s cj:yf 
sdhf]/ ePsf dlxnfx¿sf nflu tLg dlxg] l;kd'ns 
l;nfO{ a'gfO{ tflnd @)&& kmfu'g dlxgfdf ;DkGg u/L 
pQm tflnddf ;xefuL dlxnfx?sf nflu cfP cfh{gsf 
nflu cfof]hgfsf] tkm{af6 !÷! yfg l;nfO{ a'gfO{ 
d]l;g k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} cfof]hgf k|efljt If]qsf 
afl;Gbfsf nflu lgs6 eljiodf ;jf/L rfns tflnd, 
On]lS6«sn jfol/+u tflnd nufot cGo l;kd'ns tflnd 
;+rfng ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .

u_ Ifltk"lt{ tyf cGo ;fdflhs sfo{df ;xeflutf M

cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] qmddf ;/f]sf/jfnf kIfsf] u'gf;f] 
lgoldt ?kdf ;'g'jfO{ x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 . cfof]hgf 
lgdf{0f:yndf :yfgLon] ef]urng ub}{ cfPsf ef}lts 
;+/rgfx¿sf] :yfgfGt/0f tyf afnLgfnL / kz'k+5Ldf 
kg{ uPsf] Ifltsf nflu plrt Ifltk"lt{ lbg] sfo{ ul/Psf] 
5 . :yfgLo lqe'jg dfWolds ljBfnodf lzIfs ck'u 
/xL k7gkf7gdf ;d:of ePsf]n] pQm ljBfnosf] z}lIfs 
sfo{qmddf ;xof]u ug{ cfof]hgfsf tkm{af6 Ps hgf 
lzIfssf] dfl;s tnj pknJw u/fpb} cfPsf] 5  . 
To;}u/L, cfof]hgfsf] clt k|efljt If]qleq kg]{ rfDkfgL 
sf]s]ufpFdf cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo ;'?+u lgdf{0fsf sf/0f 
vfg]kfgLsf] d"n ;'SguO{ vfg]kfgLsf] ;d:of k/]sf] eGg] 
u'gf;f]nfO{ cfof]hgfn] tTsfn ;Daf]wg ub}{ j}slNks 
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vfg]kfgLsf] Joj:yf ug{ cfjZos kfO{k, 6\of+sL nufot 
;fdfu|L pknAw u/fO{ :yfgLo pkef]Qmf ;ldlt;+usf] 
;xsfo{df lgdf{0f ;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 .

!&= nfef+z af“8kmf“8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf]  

/sd M

sDkgLaf6 ljsf; ul/Psf] dflyNnf] lqz'nL # aL 
hnljB't cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] qmddf /x]sf]n]  ljB't 
pTkfbg x'g] cj:yf g/x]sf] x'Fbf sDkgLnfO{ cfo 
(Revenue) k|fKt gx'g] ePsf]n] sDkgL nfef+z afF8kmfF8 
ug]{ l:yltdf g/x]sf] .

!*= z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ 
;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] 
z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt sDkgLn] 
k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt 
ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ lalqm u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt 
u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ jfkt /

sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

;ldIff jif{;Dddf s'g} klg z]o/ hkmt ul/Psf] 5}g .

!(= sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] 
cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/ / 
;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} 

dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M

s]xL gePsf] .

@)= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t 
z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] 

hfgsf/L M

s]xL gePsf] .

@!= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] ;+rfns 
tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] 
:jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/
df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf 

lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

s]xL gePsf] .

@@= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;“u ;DalGwt 
;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf pgLx?sf] 
glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQut :jfy{sf af/]df 

pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M

o; k|sf/sf] s'g} ;Demf}tf gePsf] .

@#=  sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm} vl/b u/]sf] 
eP To;/L cfgf] z]o/ vl/b ug{'sf] sf/0f, 
To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst d"No tyf 
To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/] jfkt sDkgLn] e'QfgL 
u/]sf] /sd M

s]xL gePsf] .

@$= cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷)&*sf] s'n Joj:yfkg 

vr{ M

cfly{s jif{ )&&÷)&* sf]s'n Joj:yfkg vr{nfO{ 
tflnsf % df  k|:t't ul/Psf] 5  .

tflnsf % M s'n Joj:yfkg vr{

sd{rf/L vr{ ¿=! s/f]8 ^$ nfv ^$ xhf/ 

;+rfng vr{ ¿=! s/f]8 # nfv #! xhf/ 

hDdf vr{ ¿=@ s/f]8 ^& nfv (% xhf/ 

@%=hgzlQm Joj:yfkg M

sDkgLsf] :yfkgfsfn b]lv cfof]hgfsf] cWoog, 
Joj:yfkg tyf k"jf{wf/ lgdf{0f sfo{df z]o/wgL g]kfn 
ljB't k|flws/0faf6 sfhdf v6fO{Psf, sDkgLåf/f 
s/f/df lgo'Qm ul/Psf / Hofnfbf/L ;d]t u/L cf=j= 
@)&&÷)&* sf] cGTo;Dd k|jGw ;+rfns, sDkgL 
;lrj, cfof]hgf k|d'v ;lxt sfo{/t hgzlQmsf] ljj/0f 
tflnsf ^ df b]vfPsf] 5 .

@^=  ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v jf 
sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx? jf lghx?sf 
glhssf gft]bf/x? jf lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] 
kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} 

/sd a'emfpg af“sL eP ;f] s'/f M

o; ;DalGw s]xL gePsf] .
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tflnsf ^M hgzlQm ljj/0f

ljj/0f
clws[t ;xfos :t/

hDdf
k|fljlws k|zf;lgs k|fljlws k|zf;lgs

g]=lj=k|f=af6 sfhdf v6fO{Psf 
sd{rf/Lx?

$ # – – &

sDkgLaf6 s/f/ ;]jfdf lgo'Qm @! @ ! ( ##

Hofnfbf/L – – ( !% @$

hDdf @% % !) @$ ^$

@&=  ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v 
tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 
kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'lawfsf] /sd M

sDkgLsf] ;+rfnsx?nfO{ ;ldIff cjlwdf a}7s eQf 
/ ;'lawf jfkt ¿= ^,)(,%))÷– / k|aGw ;+rfnsnfO{ 
kfl/>lds tyf eQf ;'lawf jfkt ¿= #!,(&,$*(÷@) 
pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 .

@*= z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng af“sL /x]sf] 

nfef+z /sd M

s]xL gePsf] .

@(=sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! cg';f/ 

vl/b jf laqmL ul/Psf] ;Dkltsf] ljj/0fM

k|ltj]bg cjlwdf sDkgLaf6 s'g} ;Dklt vl/b jf laqmL 
ul/Psf] 5}g .

#)= sDkgL P]g,@)^# sf] bkmf !&% cg';f/ 
;Da4 sDkgLx? aLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] 

ljj/0f M

s]xL gePsf] .
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#!= sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf k|rlnt sfg"g 
adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf 

v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fx? M

o; k|ltj]bgdf ;fGble{s 7fpFdf v'nfO{Psf] 5 .

#@= xflb{s s[t1tf Pj+ wGojfb M

sDkgLaf6 lgdf{0f e}/x]sf] dflyNnf] lqz'nL # aL 
hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{df lg/Gt/ cfjZos 
;xof]u k'¥ofpb} cfpg'ePsf phf{ hn>f]t tyf l;+rfO{ 
dGqfno, jg tyf jftfj/0f dGqfno, u[x dGqfno, 
dxfn]vf kl/Ifssf] sfof{no, nufgL af]8{ g]kfn, ljB't 
lgodg cfof]u, ljB't ljsf; ljefu, pBf]u ljefu, 
jg ljefu, sDkgL /lh:6«f/sf] sfof{no, lwtf]kq af]8{, 
Unf]an cfO{PdO{ Soflk6n lnld6]8 -z]o/ /lhi6«f/_, 
lhNnf k|zf;g sfof{nox?, lhNnf k|x/L sfof{nox?, 
lhNnf ;dGjo ;ldltx?, cfof]hgf :ynsf :yfgLo 
k|zf;g, k|x/L k|zf;g, ;'/Iff lgsfo, gu/kflnsfx?, 
ufpFkflnsfx?, :yfgLo hgtfx?, ;/sf/L tyf u}x| 
;/sf/L ;+3 ;+:yfx? tyf ;a} ;+rf/ dWodx?nfO{ 
wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f / g]kfn b"/;+rf/ sDkgL 
lnld6]8sf] ;+o'Qm ;fem]bf/Ldf sDkgL :yfkgfsf] nflu 
dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg k'¥ofpg] g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f / 
g]kfn b"/;+rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8 ;Da4 6«]8 o'lgogx? 
tyf oL lgsfosf ;a} sd{rf/Lx? wGoafbsf kq 
x'g'x'G5 . sDkgL tyf cfof]hgfnfO{ o; r/0f;Dd ;kmn 
kfg{ sDkgL tyf cfof]hgfdf nugzLn eO{ sfo{ ug{' x'g] 

k|jGw ;+rfns, cfof]hgf k|d'v / ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ 
klg wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

sDkgLnfO{ ljZjf; u/L cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf nflu 
bL3{sfnLg C0f pknAw u/fpg' x'g] glan a}+s ln=, 
xfO{8«f]On]lS6«l;6L Oge]:6d]G6 P+8 8]en]kd]G6 sDkgL 
ln= / g]kfn a}+s ln= nfO{ wGojfbsf ;fy} xflb{scfef/ 
;d]t k|s6 ub{5'  . sDkgLsf] b}lgs sfo{ ;+rfngsf 
nflu ljQLo tyf k|zf;lgs ;xof]u k'of{pg] ;+:yf g]kfn 
ljB't k|flws/0f / g]kfn b"/;+rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8nfO{ 
ljz]if wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

cGTodf, dflyNnf] lqz'nL # aL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 
;kmn sfof{Gjogsf nflu oxfFx?af6 cfufdL lbgx?df 
;d]t ljutdf em}F lg/Gt/ ;xof]u tyf xf};nf k|bfg 
ug{' x'g] g} 5 eGg] ck]Iff /fVb} ;a} ;/sf/L tyf u}/ 
;/sf/L lgsfo, ;'/Iff lgsfo, hgk|ltlglwx?, /fhg}lts 
bnsf sfo{stf{x?, lhNnfjf;Lx? Pj+ kqsf/ aGw'x?nfO{ 
xflb{s s[t1tf Pj+ wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' .	

wGojfb Û

s'ndfg l3l;ª
cWoIf, ;+rfns ;ldlt 

lqz'nL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Trishuli Jal Vidhyut Company Limited

for Fiscal Year 2077/078
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021 )

Amounts in NPR.

Particulars Note No.
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets:

Property, Plant and Equipment 1  184,722,838  192,084,644 
Capital Work-in-Progress 1  2,031,315,578  1,660,965,138 
Prepayment 2  232,340  454,340 
Advance, Deposit & Other Receivables 4.1.3  471,425,424  485,467,487 
Total Non-Current Assets  2,687,696,180  2,338,971,609 
Current Assets:
Inventories 3  36,855  48,984 
Prepayments 2  394,445  219,558 

Financial Assets 4
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.1.2  12,815,049  11,357,979 
Advance, Deposit & Other Receivables 4.1.3  15,764,413  2,036,592 
Income Tax Assets 4.1.4  2,474,794  2,473,151 
Total Current Assets  31,485,556  16,136,264 

Total Assets:  2,719,181,736  2,355,107,874 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY:
Share Capital 5  1,519,050,000  1,519,050,000 
Reserve and Surplus 6  (138,904,708)  (106,157,504)
Total Equity  1,380,145,292  1,412,892,496 
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities:
Loans and Borrowings 4.2.1  953,658,850  801,478,566 
Trade & Other Payables 4.2.2  57,842,802  53,031,674 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7  -  - 
Provisions 8  2,905,346  2,082,069 
Total Non-current Liabilities  1,014,406,998  856,592,309 
Current Liabilities:
Financial Liabilities 4
Loans and Borrowings 4.2.1  140,000,000  - 
Trade & Other Payables 4.2.2  184,629,446  85,623,069 
Total Current Liabilities  324,629,446  85,623,069 
Total Equity and Liabilities:  2,719,181,736  2,355,107,874 

As Per Our Report of Even Date

Explantory Notes
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trishuli Jalvidhyut Company Limited

………………...
Kul Man Ghising

Chairman

………………...
Mohan Prasad Gautam 

Managing Director

………………...
Janu Kumari Paudel, Mainali  

Chief Financial Officer

………………...
Anil Paudel, FCA
A.P. & Associates

Chartered Accountants

………………...
Madan Timsina

Director 

………………...
Rajendra Aryal

Director 

………………...
Pratibha Vaidya

Director 

………………...
Sangita Pahadee

Director 

Date:- 2078.09.06

Place: Kathmandu
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Year ended Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021 )

Amounts in NPR.

Particulars Note No.
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Revenue From Operations 9  -  - 
Less: Direct Cost  -  - 
Gross Profit  -  - 
Other Income                                                           10  84,838  965,674 
EXPENSES
Employee Cost 11  16,464,417  17,004,287 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 1  3,217,930  3,584,648 
Administrative & General Expenses 12  10,331,549  9,262,848 
Foreign Exchange (Gain) / Loss 13  2,818,147  (13,866,043)
Total Expenses  32,832,042  15,985,739 
Profit (Loss) From Operations  (32,747,204)  (15,020,066)
Finance Cost
Finance Income
Profit (Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax  (32,747,204)  (15,020,066)
Exceptional  Items  -  - 
Profit (Loss) Before Tax  (32,747,204)  (15,020,066)
Income Tax Expenses:  -  - 
- Current Tax  -  - 
- Deferred Tax 7  -  (761,206)
Profit (Loss) From Continuing Operations  (32,747,204)  (14,258,860)
Profit/ (Loss) on Discontinued Operations  -  - 

Net Profit (Loss) for the Year  (32,747,204)  (14,258,860)
Other Comprehensive Income:
Measurements of defined benefit Liability/Asset  -  - 
Income tax relating to components of other 
comprehensive income  - 

 - 
Total Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax  -  - 
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year  (32,747,204)  (14,258,860)
Earning per Equity share 14
Basic (NRs.)  (1.77)  (0.77)
Diluted (NRs.)  (1.77)  (0.77)
Weighted average equity shares used in computing 
earnings per equity share
Basic  18,525,000  18,525,000 
Diluted  18,525,000  18,525,000 

As Per Our Report of Even Date
Explantory Notes
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trishuli Jalvidhyut Company Limited

………………...
Kul Man Ghising

Chairman

………………...
Mohan Prasad Gautam 

Managing Director

………………...
Janu Kumari Paudel, Mainali  

Chief Financial Officer

………………...
Anil Paudel, FCA
A.P. & Associates

Chartered Accountants

………………...
Madan Timsina

Director 

………………...
Rajendra Aryal

Director 

………………...
Pratibha Vaidya

Director 

………………...
Sangita Pahadee

Director 

Date:- 2078.09.06

Place: Kathmandu
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STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY
For the Year ended  Ashad 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021)

Amounts in NPR

Note: 5 & 6

Particulars

Share Capital Reserve & Surplus Total Equity 
Attributable 

to Equity 
Holders of the 

Company

Equity
Security 

Premium 
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings

Revaluation 
Reserve

Balance as of Shrawan 1, 2077  1,519,050,000  -  (106,157,504)  -  1,412,892,496 

Changes in equity for the Period ended Ashad 31, 2078  - 

Issue of Share  -  -  -  -  - 

Issue of Forfeited Share  -  -  -  -  - 

Issue of Bonus Share (Dividend)  -  -  -  - 

Cash Dividend for Tax Purpose  -  -  -  -  - 

Profit / (Loss) for the year  -  -  (32,747,204)  -  (32,747,204)

Other Comprehensive Income  -  -  -  -  - 

Balance as of Ashad 31, 2078  1,519,050,000  -  (138,904,709)  -  1,380,145,292 

As Per Our Report of Even Date

Explantory Notes
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trishuli Jalvidhyut Company Limited

………………...
Kul Man Ghising

Chairman

………………...
Mohan Prasad Gautam 

Managing Director

………………...
Janu Kumari Paudel, Mainali  

Chief Financial Officer

………………...
Anil Paudel, FCA
A.P. & Associates

Chartered Accountants

………………...
Madan Timsina

Director 

………………...
Rajendra Aryal

Director 

………………...
Pratibha Vaidya

Director 

………………...
Sangita Pahadee

Director 

Date:- 2078.09.06

Place: Kathmandu



lqz'nL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8      u  jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷)&*

34

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Amounts in NPR. 

Particulars Note
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Profit (Loss) for the Year  (32,747,204)  (15,020,066)

Adjustment for:

Depreciation/amortisation on PPE, Investment Property & Intangible 
Assets 

1  3,217,930 
 3,584,648 

Increase / Decrease in Inventories 3  12,129  (2,634)

Increase / Decrease in Prepayments 2  47,113  23,908,584 

Increase / Decrease in Advance, Deposit & Other Receivables 4.1.3  314,242  3,549,270 

Increase/Decrease in Provisions  823,276  1,150,276 

Increase / Decrease in Income Tax Assets & Liabilities 4.1.4  (1,643)  (127,440)

Increase / Decrease in other Liabilities 12  103,817,505  (431,291,856)

Increase/Decrease in non-current Loan & Borrowings 4.2.1  292,180,285  801,478,566 

Cash generated from Operations.  367,663,633  387,229,348 

Prior Year Adjustment 6  -  - 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities (A)  367,663,633  387,229,348 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Acquisition of Property, plant and Equipment 1  (7,220,361)  (2,873,770)

Work in Progress of Construction (Net Of Depreciation) 1  (358,986,203)  (629,193,333)

Net Cash flows from Investing Activities (B)  (366,206,563)  (632,067,103)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceed from the Issue of Share 5  -  - 

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities (C )  -  - 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)  1,457,070  (244,837,755)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning  11,357,979  256,195,736 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end 4.1.2  12,815,049  11,357,979 

As Per Our Report of Even Date
Explantory Notes
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trishuli Jalvidhyut Company Limited

………………...
Kul Man Ghising

Chairman

………………...
Mohan Prasad Gautam 

Managing Director

………………...
Janu Kumari Paudel, Mainali  
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Note: I Explanatory Notes FY 2020-21 (2077/078)

A. Company Overview
Trishuli Jal Vidhyut Company Limited (“TJVCL” or the 
“Company”) is a public limited company established in 11th 
May 2011 under the provision of The Companies Act, 2063 of 
Nepal, to harness the hydropower potential of the country at 
a reasonable rate with full utilization of the available national 
water resources. The Company is jointly formed by Nepal 
Electricity Authority (NEA) and Nepal Doorsanchar Company 
Limited (NDCL). Currently, the Company is developing Upper 
Trishuli 3B Hydroelectric Project (UT3BHEP) with installed 
capacity of 37 MW located in Nuwakot and Rashuwa District, 

Bagmati Zone and Bagmati province of Nepal. UT3BHEP is a 
run-off-river (ROR) type cascade project of Upper Trishuli 3A 
HEP which lies in the Trishuli River.

The accompanied financial statements have been approved 
for publication by the Board of Directors of the TJVCL in its 
meeting held on 6th Poush, 2078 (21st December, 2021). 
The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for 
preparation of the financial statements.

The detailed structure of issued equity capital of TJVCL is given 
as below:

Shareholders Holdings

30%

30%
5%

5%

10%

15%

5%

Nepal Electricity Authority

Nepal Telecom

VDCs and DDCs of Nuwakot 
and Rasuwa

Financial Institutins 
Organized by Natives of 
Rasuwa and Nuwakot

Natives of Project Affected 
Area of Nuwakot and Rasuwa

General Public

Employees of NEA and Nepal 
Telecom
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B. Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance 
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the 
Accounting Standards Board, as per the provisions of the Nepal 
Chartered Accountants Act, 1997. These confirm, in material 
respect, to NFRS as issued by the Accounting Standards Board. 
The term NFRS, includes all the standards and the related 
interpretations which are consistently used.

C. Basis of Preparation
The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual 
and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied 
consistently to all the periods presented in the financial 
statements. All assets and liabilities have been classified 
as current and non-current as per the Company's normal 
operating cycle. Based on the nature of products and the 
time between acquisition of assets for processing and their 
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has 
ascertained its operating cycle 12 months for the purpose of 
current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The Financial Statements are presented in functional currency 
of the Company i.e. Nepalese Rupee ("NPR") which is the 
currency of the primary economic environment in which the 
Company operates.

D. Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements are prepared under historical cost 
convention except for certain material items that have been 
measured at fair value as required by the relevant NFRS and 
explained in the ensuring policies below.

E. Financial Period
The Company prepares Financial Statements in accordance 
with the Nepalese financial year using Nepalese Calendar. The 
corresponding dates for Gregorian calendar are as follows:

Particulars
Nepalese Calendar 

Date/Period
Gregorian 
Calendar

Comparative 
Reporting Period

1 Shrawan, 2076 – 
31 Ashad, 2077

17 July, 2019 – 
15 July, 2020

Reporting Period 1 Shrawan, 2077 – 
31 Ashad, 2078

16 July, 2020 – 
15 July, 2021

* SFP = Statement of Financial Position

F. Reporting Pronouncements
NFRS 9 – Financial Instruments has been issued but is not 
effective until further notice. For the reporting of financial 
instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentation, NAS 
39 Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurements and 
NFRS 7 Financial Instruments – Disclosures have been applied.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing 
standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB after 

the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. 
Those only become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates 
them within NFRS.

A significant impact on classification and measurement 
including impairment of financial instruments will arise as a 
result of application of NFRS 9 Financial Instruments.

G. Application of IFRIC 12 “Service 
Concession Arrangement”
Under IFRIC 12- Service Concession Arrangements applies to 
public-to-private service concession arrangements if:

a.	 The grantor controls or regulates what services the 
operator must provide with the infrastructure, to whom it 
must provide them, and at what prices: and

b.	 The grantor controls through ownership, beneficial 
entitlement or otherwise any significant residual interest 
in the infrastructure at the end of the term of the 
arrangement

c.	 Is the infrastructure constructed or acquired by the 
operator from a third party for the purpose of the service 
arrangement or is the existing infrastructure of the grantor 
to which the operator is given access for the purpose of 
the service arrangements?

Infrastructure used in a public -to- private service concession 
arrangement for its entire useful life (whole life of assets) is 
within the scope of this IFRIC, if the conditions above are met.

These arrangements are accounted on the basis of below 
mentioned models depending on the nature of consideration 
and relevant contract law.

Financial Assets Model:
The financial assets model is used when the Company, being 
an operator, has an unconditional contractual right to receive 
cash or another financial assets from or at the direction of the 
grantor for the construction services. Unconditional contractual 
right is established when the grantor contractually guarantees 
to pay the operator (a) specific or determinable amount; (b) the 
shortfall, if any, between amounts received from the users of 
the public services and specified or determinable amounts.

Intangible Assets Model:
The intangible assets model is used to the extent that Group, 
being an operator, receives a right (a license) to charge users of 
the public service. A right to charge users of a public services is 
not an unconditional right to receive cash because the amounts 
are contingent on to the extent that the grantor has given an 
unconditional guarantee of payment for the construction 
and the operation i.e. considered as a financial asset and to 
the extent that the operator has to rely on the public using 
the service in order to obtain payment, the operation has an 
intangible assets.
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The Company manages concession arrangements. The 
Company maintains and services the infrastructure during the 
concession period. These concession arrangements are set out 
rights and obligations related to the infrastructure and the 
service to be provided. The right to consideration gives right 
to an intangible asset and accordingly, the Company has to 
apply intangible assets model. However, the Company has not 
applied IFRIC 12 in the current financial statement.

As per Para 14 revenue and cost are recognised and measured 
in accordance with NAS 11 for construction or upgrade 
services and per Para 20 revenue and cost are recognized and 
measured in accordance with NAS 18 for operation services.

The Company does not receive any consideration for 
construction and up-gradation. It receives consideration by 
sale of electricity after the completion of construction of the 
project, which is an operation service to TJVCL. Thus, revenue 
and cost are recognized as per Para 20 of IFRIC 12.

If the agreement with grantor provides contractual obligation 
to TJVCL to restore the infrastructure to a specified level of 
serviceability, these obligations to restore the infrastructure 
to a specified level of serviceability, except any upgrade 
element shall be recognized and measured in accordance NAS 
37 (Provision, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets). 
However, TJVCL does not have any contractual obligation to 
restore the infrastructure to a specified level of serviceability. 
Hence, no any provision has been created for the same.

Borrowing costs incurred by the operator that are attributable 
to the arrangement are recognised as an expense in the period 
incurred unless the operator has a contractual right to charge 
users of the public service (intangible asset model). In this case 
borrowing costs attributable to the arrangement should be 
capitalized during the construction phase of the arrangement 
in accordance with NAS 23 Borrowing Costs.

H. Accounting Convention
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical 
cost convention except for certain financial elements that have 
been measured at fair value, wherever standard requires or 
allowed such measurement. The fair values, wherever used, are 
discussed in relevant Notes.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value 
measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the 
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are 
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value 
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

�� Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active 
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can 
access at the measurement date;

�� Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices 
included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset 
or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

�� Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or 
liability. The Financial Statements are prepared on accrual 
basis.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going 
concern assumption. The Company has a reasonable 
expectation that it has adequate resources to continue in 
operational existence for the foreseeable future.

I. Accounting Policies, Accounting 
Estimates & Prior Period Items
Accounting Polices
The Company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting 
policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances and 
operating environment. The preparation of Financial 
Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to 
make judgments, estimates and assumptions in respect of the 
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts 
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

Specific accounting policies have been included in the relevant 
notes for each item of the Financial Statements. The effect and 
nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.

Accounting Estimates
The preparation of Financial Statements in line with NFRS 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenue 
and expenses during the reporting period.

Management has applied estimation in preparing and 
presenting the Financial Statements. The estimates and the 
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. 
Revision to accounting estimates is recognized in the period in 
which the estimates are revised, if the revisions affect only that 
period; they are recognized in the period of revision and the 
future periods if the revisions affect both current and future 
periods.

Specific accounting estimates have been included in the 
relevant section of the notes wherever the estimates have 
been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of 
accounting estimates, if any.

Prior Period Items
Prior Period errors are omissions from, and misstatements in the 
entity’s financial statements for one or more prior periods arising 
from a failure to use, or misuse of reliable information that: 

a)	 Was available when financial statements for those periods 
were authorized for issues; and 

b)	 Could reasonably be expected to have been obtained and 
taken into account in the preparation and presentation of 
those financial statements. 
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Such errors include the effects of mathematical mistakes, 
mistakes in applying accounting policies, oversights or 
misinterpretations of facts, and fraud. Prior period errors are 
adjusted through statement of profit or loss.

J. Presentations
Statement of Financial Position
The elements of Statement of Financial Position other than 
equity are presented in order of their liquidity by considering 
current and non-current.

Current Versus Non-Current Classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Statement of 
Financial Position based on current/non-current classification. 
An asset is current when it is either:

�� Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or 
consumed in the normal operating cycle

�� Held primarily for the purpose of trading

�� Expected to be realized within 12 months after the 
reporting period

�� Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being 
exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 
months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when either:

�� It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

�� It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

�� It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting 
period

�� There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement 
of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting 
period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current 
assets and liabilities.

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income
The elements of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income has been prepared using classification 
‘by function’ method. The details of revenue, expenses, gains 
and / or losses have been disclosed in the relevant section of 
these notes.

Earnings per share have been disclosed in the face of 
‘Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income’ 
in accordance with the NAS 33.

Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared using indirect 
method and the activities has been grouped under three major 
categories in accordance with NAS 07 as below:

1.	 Cash flows from operating activities,

2.	 Cash flows from investing activities and

3.	 Cash flows from financing activities

Statement of Changes in Equity
The Statement of Changes in Equity has been prepared 
disclosing changes in each elements of the equity. 

Presentation Currency
The Company operates within the jurisdiction of Nepal. 
Nepalese Rupees (NPR) is the presentation and functional 
currency of the Company. Accordingly, the Financial 
Statements are prepared and presented in NPR and rounded 
off to the nearest Rupee.

Rearrangement and Reclassification
The figures for previous years are rearranged, reclassified and/
or restated wherever necessary for the purpose of facilitating 
comparison.

Appropriate disclosures are made wherever necessary.
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1. Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are those tangible assets 
used for generation and supply of service, for administrative 
purpose or for rentals to others. These are recognized as PPE, 
if and only if it is probable that future (i.e., for more than one 
accounting period) economic benefits associated with the 
items will flow to the Company; and the cost of the item can 
be measured reliably.

PPE are stated in the SFP at their cost less accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if applicable.

Cost
The initial cost of PPEs includes purchase price and directly 
attributable cost to bring the asset to the location and 
conditions necessary for it to be capable of operating in the 
manner intended by the management. Subsequent costs 
that do not qualify the recognition criteria under NAS 16 are 
expensed as and when incurred.

NAS 16 and IFRIC 1 require cost of PPE to include the estimated 
cost for dismantling and removal of the assets, and restoring 
the site on which they are located. Management perceives 
that such costs are difficult to estimate. Further, management 
estimates such costs will not be material to affect the economic 
decision of the user as a result of such non-inclusion. Therefore, 
asset retirement obligation has not be recognized.

Depreciation and Amortization
The management has estimated that the cost equals 
depreciable amount of the asset and thus the cost is 
systematically allocated based on the expected useful life of an 
asset. Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated 
in full in the year of acquisition.

If an item of PPE consists of several significant components 
with different estimated useful lives and if the cost of each 
component can be measured reliably, those components are 
depreciated separately over their individual useful lives.

The residual values, useful lives and the depreciation methods 
of assets are reviewed at least annually, and if expectation 
differs from previous estimates, changes are made in the 
estimates and are accounted for as a change in accounting 
estimates in accordance with NAS 8.

The license period of the project is from 2070.04.27 to 
2105.04.26. Hence, management has considered that the land, 
building, other civil structure and distribution Line used in the 
project will have the definite useful life of not more than 35 
years (under Built Own Operate and Transfer arrangement, 
discussed separately under note 1.2) and accordingly the cost 
of the land has been systematically allocated as amortization/
depreciation.

Whereas, if the management considers the assets have an 
indefinite useful life (like Freehold Land except those land 
properties under BOOT project), no amortization/ depreciation 
is charged.

De-recognition
Assets that have been decommissioned or identified as 
damaged beyond economic repair or rendered useless due 
to obsolescence, are derecognized whenever identified. On 
disposal of an item of PPE or when no economic benefits are 
expected from its use or disposal, the carrying amount of an 
item is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the disposal 
of an item of PPE is the difference between net disposal 
proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of that item and is 
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

1.1 Classification, Useful Lives and 
Depreciation
1.1.1 Re-classification
Assets have been reclassified wherever required for 
compliance with NFRS. All land was accounted under project 
assets and amortised on a straight-line basis over their licenses 
period. However, Freehold land has now been classified under 
Property, Plant and Equipment and total amortised amount 
has been adjusted in current year retained earnings.

1.1.2 Estimation of Useful Lives and Depreciation 
Method Used for PPE
Depreciation method has been selected considering the 
pattern of inflow of economic benefits to the Company and 
all class of assets are depreciated using straight line method 
(SLM). Company has a policy of charging only 50% of applicable 
depreciation rate on the year of capitalization. Depreciation on 
Freehold Land has not been charged. The details of estimated 
useful lives and depreciation method applied are as below:

Note: II Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Ashad 31,2078
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SN Assets Class
Depreciation

Rate
Useful 

Life
Depreciation

Method

1
Office 
equipments

15% 6.67 SLM

2
Furniture & 
Fittings

20% 5 SLM

3 Other Assets 50% 2 SLM

4 Vehicles 20% 5 SLM

5 Transformer 4% 25 SLM

6 TOD Meter 10% 10 SLM

1.1.3 Estimation of Useful Lives and Amortization 
Method Used for Project Assets
Amortization method has been selected considering the 
pattern of inflow of economic benefits to the Company. 
Straight line method (SLM) is used in project assets. The 
details of estimated useful lives and amortization/depreciation 
method applied are as below:

SN Assets Class
Depreciation

Rate
Useful 

Life
Depreciation

Method

1 Land of Project- I 2.93% 34.14 SLM

2 Land of Project- II 3.02% 33.10 SLM

3 Land of Project-III 3.22% 31.09 SLM

4 Office Building 3.17% 31.50 SLM

5
Residential 
Building

3.17% 31.50 SLM

6 Civil Structure 3.17% 31.50 SLM

7 Distribution Line 3.32% 30.16 SLM

1.2 Details of Property, Plant and 
Equipment and Project Assets
1.2.1 Land under Boot Arrangement
TJVCL has obtained license for operation from the Ministry of 
Water Resource (Current: Ministry of Energy) for a period of 
35years (i.e. B.S. 2070.04.27 to 2105.04.26). The agreement has 
been concluded in 27th Shrawan 2070, therefore the useful 
life of assets of the project cannot exceed 35 years even if the 
economic life of the asset is more as the entire generation 
unit needs to be transferred to the Government of Nepal at 
the end of this license term. Therefore, TJVCL has to amortize/
depreciate its land (except Freehold land) at the generation 
unit using amortization/depreciation rate of 2.93% (100/34.14 
years) for one land, 3.02% (100/33.10) for the next land and 
3.22% (100/31.09) for another land.

1.2.2 Buildings and Civil Structure of Project
All civil infrastructures have been classified on the basis of 
their built type (such as RCC pillar structure, Load bearing, 
Stone masonry, Shed and other structures etc.). The building 
is capitalized in the Fiscal Year 2073.74. The Company has 
made policy of amortization/depreciation of building within 
31.50 years or over the agreement period whichever is lower. 
Therefore, TJVCL have to amortize/depreciate its building 
and civil structure at the generation unit using amortization/
depreciation rate of 3.17% (100/31.50 years).

d'Vo ;'?ªsf] z'?sf] v08
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1.3 Intangible Assets
The Company does not have intangible assets in the financial 
statements.

1.4 Capital Work in Progress
Assets in the course of acquisition and installation of new plant 
and equipment till the date of commissioning, or civil works 
under construction till the date of completion are recognized 
as Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) and are carried at cost, 
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 
losses, if any. The details of CWIP are as under:

SN Particulars
15-Jul-21

(Ashad 31, 2078)

15-Jul-20

(Ashad 31, 2077)

1 Plant & Machinery 1,277,717,258 1,05,06,62,179

2 Employee Expenses 132,501,155 9,22,69,271

3 Other Expenses 210,733,927 11,62,21,149

4 Feasibility Study Expenses 15,71,54,319 15,71,54,319

5 Consultancy Service 238,750,786 23,77,15,224

6 Infrastructure Development Expenditure 21,00,000 21,00,000

7 Social Development Expenditure 11,525,349 40,10,213

8 Environment Study Expenditure 832,784 832,784

  Total 2,031,315,578 1,66,09,65,138

Amortization/ Depreciation on these assets commence when 
these assets are ready for their intended use. These items are 
shown at cost and disclosed as CWIP.

All the costs directly related to the development of the projects 
are charged to the CWIP and carried until the assets are ready to 
be used to be recognised under Property, Plant and Equipment 
as Project Assets. Expenses that are of administrative nature 
are also included in the cost of CWIP as these expenses are 
considered directly attributable to the project cost by the 
management.

1.5 Impairment of Property, Plant and 
Equipment and Project Assets

1.5.1 Application of Impairment Tests
Impairment of an item of PPE is identified by comparing the 
carrying amount with its recoverable amount. If individual 
asset do not generate future cash flows independently of 
other assets, recoverability is assessed on the basis of Cash 
Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset can be allocated.

At each reporting date the Company assesses whether there 
is any indication that an asset may have been impaired. If such 
indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined. The 

recoverable amount of a CGU is determined at the higher of 
fair value less cost to sell on disposal and value in use. 

Generally recoverable amount is determined by means of 
discounted cash flows unless it can be determined on the 
basis of market price. Cash flow calculations are supported by 
past trend and external sources of information and discount 
rate is used to reflect the risk specific to the asset or CGU.

1.5.2 Impairment Indication
There has been no apparent indication of impairment of PPE 

taken as Cash Generating Units (CGU). The recoverability of 
economic benefits from the existing PPE is considered more 
than the carrying amount.

1.6 Restriction on Project Assets
TJVCL has obtained the license for operation from the Ministry 
of Water Resource (Current: Ministry of Energy) for a period 
of 35 years (i.e. 2070.04.27 to 2105.04.26). The agreement has 
been concluded in 27th Shrawan 2070, therefore the useful 
life of assets of the project cannot exceed 35 years even if the 
economic life of the asset is more as the entire generation unit 
needs to be transferred to the Government of Nepal at the end 
of this license term.

2. Prepayments
These are expenses paid for the period beyond the financial 
period covered by the financial statements. These will be 
charged off as expenses in the respective period for which such 
expenses pertain to. The Company has paid bank commission 
charges of five years to Nabil Bank and this is treated as non-
current prepayments because it is not expected to expense 
within 12 months after the reporting date. TJVCL’s prepayments 
pertain to Nabil Bank and insurance premium as follows:
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Particulars
July15, 2021  

(Ashad 31, 2078)
July15, 2020  

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Non-Current

Unamortized Advance Bank Commission paid to Nabil Bank 232,340 454,340

Total Non-Current 232,340 454,340

Current

Prepaid Insurance 394,445 219,558

Total Current 394,445 219,558

TOTAL 626,785 6,73,898

3. Inventory
Inventories are assets held for sale in the ordinary course 
of business, in the process of production for such sale and 
in the form of materials or supplies to be consumed in the 
production process or rendering of services. Inventories in 
case of service provider consist of cost of service. The cost of 
service consists of labor and other cost of personnel directly 
involved in providing service, including supervisory personnel 
and attributable overheads.

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or Net Realizable 
Value (NRV). Cost comprises of all costs of purchase, cost of 
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories 
to their present location and condition. Net realizable value 
represents the estimated selling price for inventories in the 
ordinary course of business less estimated and estimated costs 
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 
Cost is measured using Weighted Average Method. 

The inventory of the Company constitutes attributable 
overheads as stationery items. Management has determined 
that the items in the stores are of consumable nature and are 
attributable overheads. Therefore, items in the store have been 
considered as inventory and presented accordingly.

Particulars
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Inventories 36,855 48,984

TOTAL 36,855 48,984

4. Financial Instrument
The Company classifies financial assets and financial liabilities 
in accordance with the categories specified in NAS 32 and NAS 
39.

4.1 Financial Instruments: Financial Assets Financial 
asset is any asset that is:
a)	 cash

b)	 an equity instrument of another entity;

c)	 a contractual right:

i.	 to receive cash or another financial asset from another 
entity; or

ii.	 to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with 
another entity under conditions that are potentially 
favorable to the entity; or

d.	 a contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own 
equity instruments and is:

i.	 a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be 
obliged to receive a variable number of the entity’s 
own equity instruments; or

ii.	 a derivative that will or may be settled other than by 
the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another 
financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own 
equity instruments.

Financial assets are classified under four categories as required 
by NAS 39, namely,

�� Fair Value through Profit or Loss,

�� Held to Maturity,

�� Loans and Receivables and

�� Available for Sale

Financial Assets of the Company comprises of Trade 
Receivables, Cash & Cash Equivalent, Advances, Deposits and 
Other Receivables and Income Tax Assets. These instruments 
are interest bearing and non-interest bearing. Where interest 
component is present, the implicit interest rate approximates 
effective interest rate. It is assumed that the carrying amount 
represents the amortised cost of the assets.
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Currently the Company holds the following categories of financial assets:

Financial Assets

Relevant Notes
Fair Value Amortized Cost

Designated at FVTPL Designated at FVTOCI Available for sale Held to Maturity

4.1.1 - - - Trade Receivables

4.1.2 - - - Cash & Cash Equivalent

4.1.3 - - - Advances, Deposits and Other Receivables

4.1.4 - - - Income Tax Assets

* FVTPL = Fair Value through Profit or Loss

* FVTPL = Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

initial resource will be recovered, other than because of 
credit deterioration. There are no any trade receivables in the 
Company.

4.1.2 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include deposits account balances 
maintained with banks and financial institutions. These enable 
the Company to meet its short-term liquidity requirements.

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates 
their fair value. They are readily convertible to known amount 
of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of change in value. 
These balances have been used as Cash and Cash Equivalents 
for the presentation of Statement of Cash Flows as well.

Banks and financial institution in Nepal are closely regulated by 
the Central Bank of Nepal (NRB). The Company closely assesses 
the risks of these instruments and there is no apparent 
indication of impairment of these balances.

The Company discourages the use and holding of cash 
balances. Therefore, there are no cash balances as on the 
reporting date.

The details of Cash and Cash Equivalents are given below:

Particulars
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Balance with Bank and 
Financial Institutions,

NMB Bank Ltd. 
(00130800399069000002)

847,981 844,222

Nepal Investment Bank 
Ltd. (00101010285988)

228,836 227,986

Nepal Bank Ltd. 
(00200100612224000001)

22,946 22,946

Nabil Bank Ltd. 
(9701017500077)

11,715,286 10,262,825

TOTAL: 12,815,049 11,357,979

Designated at FVTPL
Financial instruments at FVTPL are initially measured at fair 
value. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition 
of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognized 
as expenses as incurred. Financial assets or financial liabilities 
at FVTPL are re-measured at fair value, subsequently with 
changes in fair value recognized in earnings.

Held for Trading
This category includes financial assets that are held for trading. 
All derivatives (except those designated hedging instruments) 
and financial assets acquired or held for the purpose of selling 
in the short term or for which there is a recent pattern of short-
term profit taking are held for trading.

Available for Sale (AFS)
These financial assets are any non-derivative financial assets 
designated on initial recognition as available for sale or any 
other instruments that are not classified as 

a)	 loans and receivables, 

b) 	 held-to-maturity investments or 

c) 	 financial assets at fair value through Profit or Loss. These 
assets

	 are measured at fair value in the Balance Sheet. Fair value 
changes on AFS assets are recognised directly in equity, 
through the Statement of Changes in Equity.

Held to Maturity
Held-to-Maturity investments are non-derivative financial 
assets with fixed or determinable payments that an entity 
intends and is able to hold to maturity and that do not meet 
the definition of loans and receivables and are not designated 
on initial recognition as assets at fair value through Profit or 
Loss or as Available for Sale. Held-to-maturity investments are 
measured at amortised cost.

4.1.1 Trade Receivables
Trade receivables are non-derivative financial assets with 
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an 
active market and it is expected that substantially all of the 
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4.1.3 Advances, Deposits and Other Receivables
These comprise advances, deposit and other receivables. Impairment of advances deposits and other receivables are tested if any 
indication is known. The Company has a system of tracking the recoverability of these assets. Details are as given below:

Particulars 
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2078) (Ashad 31, 2077)

Non-Current    

Advance given to SHUIFA ANHE Group Company Ltd. 470,300,424 484,357,487

Margin Money of Nabil Bank Ltd (PPA BG) 773,145 758,145

Unamortized Fair Value of Margin Money (PPA BG) 351,855 351,855

Total Non-Current 471,425,424 485,467,487

Current    

Trade/Security Deposits 

Shuifa ANHE Group Company Limited 13,972,312 -

Halchowk Fuel Station                    50,000                    50,000 

Loan to Staffs of NEA (Transfer from NEA) 1,410,420 1,698,420

Uttargaya Oil Traders Pvt. Ltd. - 35,983

Nepal Telecom 102,984                    42,000 

Nepal Telecom Gongabu                      3,000                      3,000 

Sajha Pasal Sewa, Pulchowk                    50,000                    50,000 

Advance to staff 2,144 66,598

 NEA Nuwakot Bitaran Kendra 173,553 90,591

Total Current 15,764,413 2,036,592

 TOTAL : 487,189,837 487,504,079

4.1.4 Income Tax Assets
The status of income tax assets during the year is as follows

Particulars
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Income Tax Assets 2,474,794 2,473,151

Net Income Tax Assets/ (Liability) at the end 2,474,794 2,473,151

De-recognition of Financial Assets
A financial asset is derecognized only when the contractual 
rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expires, or it 
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-
recognition. On de-recognition of a financial asset in it's entirely, 
the difference between the carrying amounts measured at 
the date of de-recognition and the consideration received is 
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Impairment of Financial Assets
Loss allowances for expected credit losses is recognised 
for financial assets measured at amortised cost and fair 
value through the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income.

4.2 Financial Instruments: Financial 
Liabilities
A financial liability is any liability that is:

a.	 contractual obligation:

I)	 to deliver cash or another financial asset to another 
entity; or

ii)	 to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with 
another entity under conditions that are potentially 
unfavorable to the entity; or

b)	 contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own 
equity instruments and is:

i)	 a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged 
to deliver a variable number of the entity’s own equity 
instruments; or
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ii)	 a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the 
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial 
asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own equity 
instruments.

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of 
transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost, using the effective interest rate method where the 
time value of money is significant. Retention money from 
the contractors is initially measured at fair value and are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective 
interest rate method. Interest effect of measuring the non- 
current financial assets / liabilities on amortised cost has been 
classified as finance income / cost.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from 
the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair 
value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

De-recognition of Financial Liability
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation 
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When 
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the 
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified, such and exchange 
or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in 
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement 
of profit or loss.

4.2.1 Loans & Borrowings
Loans and borrowings consist of consortium, term loan, hire 
purchase loan and working capital loans etc. The fair values 
of the borrowings should be adjusted as per NAS 23, NFRS 9 
and NFRS 13. The Company has borrowed following term loan 
(including interest) and bridge gap-loan under the consortium 
loan agreement with the leadership of Nabil Bank Limited and 
sub partners HIDCL and Nepal Bank Limited.

Particulars
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Non-Current    

Secured Term Loan- 
Principal 

 

Term Loan- Principal 895,000,000  810,000,000 

Term Loan- Interest 107,074,501  22,746,339 

Adjustment as per NFRS  (48,415,651)  (31,267,773)

 Total Non-Current: 953,658,850 801,478,566

Current    

Nabil Bank Limited- 
Bridge Gap Loan

140,000,000 -

Total Current : 140,000,000 -

 TOTAL: 1,093,658,850 801,478,566

The amortized cost of Term Loan is calculated using the 
‘effective interest method’. This method allocates prepayments 
charges of Term Loan over the period of loan by applying the 
‘effective interest rate’ to the carrying amount of the loan. 
The adjustment made above as per NFRS is done using this 
effective interest method.

4.2.2 Trade and Other Payables
Trade and other payables mainly consist of amounts the 
Company owes to suppliers and government authority 
that have been invoiced or are accrued. These also include 
taxes due in relation to the Company’s role as an employer. 
These amounts have been initially recognized at cost and it 
is continued at cost except retention money of ELC Electro 
Consult SPA which is recognized at amortised cost.

Particulars
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Non- Current    

ELC Electro Consult SPA (Deposit) 6,771,719 6,639,385

Shuifa ANHE Group Company Ltd (Deposit) 49,771,083 45,092,289

Ratamate Gaupalika (Deposit) 1,300,000 1,300,000

Total Non- Current : 57,842,802 53,031,674

Current  

Audit Fee Payable (Statutory audit) 226,000 197,750

Audit Fee Payable (Internal audit) 84,750 70,625

T.R. Upadhya& Co. 226,000 312,200

Interest on Shareholder's Fund 6,780,658 3,816,658

Sipradi Trading Pvt. Ltd. -                     316,372 

Mega Tech Trade Group -                      70,700 
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Particulars
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Navin Distributor -                      70,036 

NEA Central Payment Section 6,043,050 1,698,420

Elemech International Pvt. Ltd. 55,973 55,973

Shuifa ANHE Group Company Ltd. 128,334,871 28,925,481

ELC Electro Consult SPA 42,107,444 49,883,863

Uttargaya Oil Traders Pvt Ltd - 90,167

Nhuchhe Maya Shakya 226,668 90,667

Nepal Telecom 115,304 -

TDS amount payable 2,144 24,156

Shree Nawadurga Security Guard Supply Service 117,015 -

Gobinda Rama NirmanSewa 250,317 -

Khalte Nayapul Pairebesi Sadak Upabhokta Samiti 59,252 -

 Total Current : 184,629,446 85,623,069

 TOTAL : 242,472,248  13,86,54,743

Off-setting of Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the standalone balance sheet if there is a 
currently enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets 
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

5. Share Capital
The Company’s registered share capital structure is as follows:

Particulars 
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

AUTHORISED    

25,000,000 Equity Shares(Previous year 25,000,000) of Rs.100/- each       2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000

Total :    2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED    

24,700,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid       2,470,000,000 2,470,000,000

Total :    2,470,000,000 2,470,000,000

PAID UP    

14,820,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid       1,482,000,000 1,482,000,000

3,705,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each partly paid            37,050,000             37,050,000 

Less: Forfeited Shares                         -                            -   

 Total :    1,519,050,000     1,519,050,000 

 

Details of Paid-up Share Capital    

1. Nepal Electricity Authority          741,000,000           741,000,000 

2. Nepal Doorsanchar Company Ltd.          741,000,000           741,000,000 

3. Public Shareholder            37,050,000             37,050,000 
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5.1 Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital
There is no addition of equity share during the year in the equity share capital of the Company.

Particulars
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Number of shares at the beginning of the year         18,525,000        18,525,000 

Add: Shares issued during the year                      -                        -   

Add: Bonus Shares during the year                      -                        -   

Number of shares at the end of the year       18,525,000       18,525,000 

6. Reserve & Surplus
The details of retained earnings are as given below:

Particulars July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2020)

Opening Profit/(Loss) (106,157,504) (91,898,644)

Add: Profit/(Loss) During the Year (32,747,204) (14,258,860)

Add: Prior Period Items - -

Total Reserves and Surplus (138,904,708) (106,157,504)

7. Income Tax
The Company has adopted the policy of accounting and 
reporting tax related elements of Financial Statements in 
accordance with NAS 12 and it represents current tax and 
deferred tax for the year.

7.1. Current Tax
Current tax payable (or recoverable) is based on the taxable 
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from the profit reported 
in the Statement of Profit or Loss, because some item of income 
or expense are taxable or deductible in different years or may 
never be taxable or deductible.

TJVCL has been granted a 10-year full tax holiday and 5-year 
50% tax holiday starting from the date of generating electricity 
for commercial purpose by the tax authorities under Income 
Tax Act, 2058.

7.2. Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable 
in future arising from:

a)	 Temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the 
corresponding tax bases used in computation of taxable 
profit,

b)	 Unused tax losses and/or unused tax credits.

Deferred Tax is computed using Statement of Financial Position 
(SFP) method. Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized 
for all taxable temporary differences and Deferred Tax Assets 
recognized to the extent that is probable that taxable profit will 

be available against which Deferred Tax Assets can be utilized.

TJVCL has been granted a 10 years of full tax holiday plus 5years 
of partial tax holiday starting from the date of generating 
electricity for commercial purpose by the tax authorities under 
Income Tax Act, 2058 and as per the requirements of the Income 
Tax Act, any tax losses incurred during tax holiday period is not 
allowed to be carried forward to the period orperiods after 
the expiry of tax holiday period. Hence, only those portions of 
deferred taxes that will arise in tax holiday period & will reverse 
in the period or periods thereafter has been recognized in the 
financial statements. All the Deferred Taxes created in previous 
year have been reversed during the current year.

8. Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the company has a present 
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it 
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the company expects some or all of a provision to be 
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the 
reimbursement is recognized as separate assets, but only 
when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expenses relating to a provision is presented in the 
Statement of Profit or Loss net of any reimbursement. If the 
effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are 
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when 
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability, when discounting 
is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time 
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is recognized as finance cost.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the 
expected benefits to be derived by the company from a 
contract are lower than the avoidable cost of meeting its 
obligations under the contract. The provision is measured at the 
present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating 
the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with 
the contract. Before a provision is established, the company 
recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with 
that contract. 

The details of Provisions are as given below:

Particulars 
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Non- Current     

Provision for Leave 
Expenses 

2,905,346
2,082,069

 Total Non- Current : 2,905,346 2,082,069

9. Revenue from Sale of electricity
Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits arising from 
the ordinary operating activities of an entity. Revenue should 
be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or 
receivable. Revenue is recognized when;

�� it is probable that any future economic benefit associated 
with the item of revenue will flow to the entity,

�� and the amount of revenue can be measured with 
reliability.

Revenue arising from the rendering of services should be 
recognized by reference to the stage of completion of the 
transaction at the balance sheet date (the percentage-of-
completion method if all of the following criteria are met;

�� the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

�� it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 
seller; the stage of completion at the balance sheet date 
can be measured reliably;

�� and the costs incurred, or to be incurred, in respect of the 
transaction can be measured reliably.

When the above criteria are not met, revenue arising from the 
rendering of services should be recognized only to the extent 
of the expenses recognized that are recoverable.

Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized at the time of 
raising bills to Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) as per the 
Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) dated 6thBhadra 2074 held 
in between Nepal Electricity Authority and the Company. 
The Company has not yet started its operation. Thus, no any 
revenue has been recognized.

10. Other Income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is 
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company 
and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest 
income is accrued on timely basis, by reference to the principal 
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which 
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts 
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's 
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

The details of other income are presented as below, which 
comprise of interest income on call money, sales of tender 
forms, forex loss and gainand miscellaneous income etc. The 
details of other income is given below:

Particulars
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Interest & Misc. Income:

Tender form sales -                   67,000 

Interest on Call Bank A/C 10,952 849,601

Miscellaneous Income 73,886 49,073

TOTAL: 84,838 965,674

11.	 Employee Benefits
i) Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary 
benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 
months after the end of the period in which the employees 
render the related service are recognized in respect of 
employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and 
are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the 
liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current 
employee benefit obligations in the Statement of Financial 
Position.

The following employee benefits costs are charged to the 
Statement of Profit or Loss for the period.

Particulars
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Salaries, Wages & Other 
Employee costs 

14,965,468 15,559,530 

Earned Leave Allowance 219,927                 247,039 

Employee Welfare 159,540  11,261 

Employee Insurance 108,411                   75,936 

Medical expenses 254,424                 383,754 

TOTAL: 15,707,770 16,277,520
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ii) Post-Employment Benefits 

Defined Contribution Plan:
The Company pays provident fund contributions and gratuity 
fund to publicly administered provident funds as per local 
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations 
once the contributions have been paid. The contributions 
are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the 
contribution are recognized as employee benefit expense 
when they are due.

The defined contribution expenses include employer’s 
contribution for provident fund and gratuity fund. These 
amounts have been deposited in Employee Provident Fund 
or Citizen Investment Trust, a 100% Government of Nepal 
undertaking. The Company contributes 10%& 8.33% of the 
basic salary on monthly basis as provident fund contribution 
and gratuity fund contribution for its employees as per Labour 
Act, 2074.

Particulars
July 15, 2021

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Contribution to PF 533,276 515,338

Contribution to Gratuity 223,371 211,429

TOTAL: 756,647 726,767

Defined Benefit Plan:
There is no any defined benefit plan in the Company.

iii) Long Term Employee Benefits
The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to 
be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period 
in which the employees render the related service. Therefore, 

these are measured at the present value of expected future 
payments to be made in respect of services provided by 
employees up to the end of the year using the projected unit 
credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market 
yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating to 
the terms of assumptions are recognized in the Statement of 
Profit or Loss.

Further conditions for discounting benefits using market yield 
is not fulfilled and the cost to extract the required information 
exceeds its benefit. Thus, the benefits are not discounted 
using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms 
approximating Employee Benefit.

Other Retirement Benefits
The Company does not have any other Retirement Benefit 
Schemes.

11.1 Others

Staff Loan Facilities
TJVCL does not provide loans to its staffs. The loan facilities 
are provided from “Nepal Electricity Authority” which is 
independent of the Company.

Staff Bonus (Statutory)
As per Bonus Act 2030, an amount should be set aside for 
distribution of bonus. Further, staff should be provided annual 
bonus under the provision of the Electricity Act, 2049 and 
Electricity regulation 2050(at the rate of 2% of Profit before 
Income Tax and after Bonus). Since, there is no any profit till 
this date no any provision is created.

12. Administrative & General Expense
The following administrative expenses are incurred by the 
Company:

Particulars 
July 15, 2021

Ashad 31, 2078)

 July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Advertisement notice publication 206,685 73,450

Audit Expenses 52,485 38,259

Bank charges 10,990 13141

Board meeting fees 432,000 749,000

Books & Periodicals 49,498 87,780

Consultancy expenses - 169,500

Ceremonial Expenses 38,037 474,971

Hospitality expenses 263,220 189,111

House Rent 1,360,008 1,360,008

Insurance expenses 148,737                 155,241

Legal fees and expenses 135,600                 100,000 

Donation 60,000                   77,000 

Renewal charges 380,480                 730,923
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Particulars 
July 15, 2021

Ashad 31, 2078)

 July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Miscellaneous Expenses 260,716 173,297

Notice Publishing Expenses 42,013 425,072

Other Professional Charge 2,851,238 16,850

Printing & Stationery 339,052 418,040

Repair & maintenance (Other) 104,957 84,452

Repair & maintenance (Vehicle) 700,896 703,631

Security Expenses 683,933 547,146

Statutory and Tax audit Fees 226,000 197,750

Internal Audit Fee 169,500 141,250

Telephone 113,592 121,526

Tiffin Expenses 61,628 72,299

Training & Development Expenses 500,482 1,242,821

Travelling & Local Conveyance 35,250 62,626

Vehicle Fuel & Mobile 909,625 721,917

Water & Electricity 194,927 115,687

 TOTAL: 10,331,549 9,262,848

13. Foreign Exchange Gain or Loss
The Company financial statements are presented in Nepalese 
Rupees, which is also the Company functional currency. 
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at 
the functional currency spot rate at the date the transaction 
first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the 
functional currency spot rate of NRB at the reporting date. All 
differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary 
items are taken to the Statement of Profit or Loss. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost 
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates 
as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items 
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated 
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is 
determined. Exchange differences on monetary items are 
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss in the period in which 
they arise.

The details of foreign exchange gain or loss are presented as 
below, which comprise of followings:

Particulars
July 15, 2021 

(Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Exchange Loss / (Gain) 2,818,147 (13,866,043)

TOTAL: 2,818,147 (13,866,043)

14.	 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / 
(loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average 
number of equity shares outstanding during the year is 
adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, and bonus element 
in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse 
share split.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit 
/ (loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest and other 
charges to expenses or income (net of any attributable taxes) 
relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted 
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic 
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity 
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all 
dilutive potential equity shares.

Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their 
conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per 
share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive 
equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning 
of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date.

Earnings per share has been disclosed on the face of ‘Statement 
of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income’ in 
accordance with the NAS 33.
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The Company has not issued any dilutive potential ordinary share and accordingly diluted earnings per share and earning per 
share is same.

Particulars
July 15, 2021 

(Ashad 31, 2078)
July 15, 2020 

(Ashad 31, 2077)

Earning per Equity share    

Basic (NRs.) (1.77) (0.77)

Diluted (NRs.) (1.77) (0.77)

Weighted average equity shares used in computing earnings per equity 
share

Basic 1,85,25,000 1,85,25,000

Diluted 1,85,25,000 1,85,25,000

15.	Related Parties
Related party disclosures for the year ended July 15, 2021 (Ashad 31, 2078) in accordance with NAS 24 issued by The Accounting 
Standard Board of Nepal.

15.1 Details of Related Parties
The Company identifies the following as its related parties:

SN Nature of Relationship Name of Parties

1 Directors of the Company

Kul Man Ghising
Madan Timsina
Mohan Prasad Gautam
Mutuk Ananda Vaidhya
Bhanuraj Shrestha
Rajendra Aryal
Lekha Nath Koirala
Hitendra Dev Shakya
Pratibha Vaidya
Sangita Pahadee

2 Key Management Personnel Mohan Prasad Gautam
Anand Dhungel
Indibar Ghimire
Sunil Shrestha
Prakash Nidi Tiwari
Indra Bahadur G.C.
Janu Kumari Paudel, Mainali
Dhan Bhadur G.C.
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15.2 Details of Transaction with Board Members
The Company does not have any transaction with board members except communication allowance, meeting allowance and 
salary to the related parties. The details of financial transaction with the board members are as follows;

S.No. Name
Allowance of F.Y. 2077.078

Total NPR.
Meeting Communication

1 Kul Man Ghising 4,000/- 5,000/- 9,000/-

2 Madan Timsina 72,000/- 30,000/- 102,000/-

3 Mohan Prasad Gautam 112,000/- 30,000/- 142,000/-

4 MutukAnandaVaidhya 40,000/- 20,000/- 60,000/-

5 Bhanu Raj Shrestha 40,000/- 30,000/- 70,000/-

6 RajendraAryal 112,000/- 30,000/- 142,000/-

7 Hitendra Dev Shakya 32,000/- 20,000/- 52,000/-

8 Lekha Nath Koirala 4,000/- 5,000/- 9,000/-

9 Pratibha Vaidya 16,000/- 7,500/- 23,500/-

Total: 432,000/- 1,77,500/- 6,09,500/-

15.3 Key Management Personnel Compensation
The Company does not have any transaction with key 
management personnel except salary and allowance. The 
details of salary and allowances are:

SN Particulars Amount (NPR)

1 Mohan Prasad Gautam 3,197,489/20

2 Anand Dhungel 2,275,997/80

3 Indibar Ghimire 1,744,459/52

4 Sunil Shrestha 1,871,447/20

5 Prakash Nidi Tiwari 1,638,467/95

6 Indra Bahadur G.C. 1,871,447/20

7 Janu Kumari Paudel, Mainali 1,739,777/20

8 Dhan Bhadur G.C. 1,412,627/80

Total: 15,751,713/87

15.4  Employee Retirement Benefit Plans
TJVCL considers retirement benefit plan to be related party if 
the entity is a post-employment defined benefit plan for the 
benefit of employees of either the TJVCL or an entity related to 
TJVCL. As TJVCL has deposited retirement benefit of employee 
in Employee Provident Fund, a 100% Government of Nepal 
undertaking. Thus, TJVCL does not have any related party with 
regards to defined benefit plan.

15.5 Other Matters
TJVCL has not entered into any related party transaction except 
those mentioned above.

Operating Segment
NFRS 8 Operating Segments requires particular classes of 
entities (essentially those with publicly traded securities) to 
disclose information about their operating segments, products 
and services, the geographical areas in which they operate, 
and their major customers.

The Company does not have reportable operating segment 
(both in terms of geography and products) and therefore, 
identification, classification and disclosure of separate 
reportable operating segments in accordance with NFRS 8 is 
not applicable for disclosure separately.

17. Interim Reports
Interim reports have been prepared and reported in accordance 
with the requirement of Electricity Development Board. These 
requirements are materially aligned with the requirements of 
NAS 34.

18. Loan facilities agreement
TJVCL has entered into an agreement for a consortium loan 
facility with Nabil Bank Limited (Lead Bank), Jal Vidhyut Lagani 
Tatha Bikash Company Limited (Co Lead) & Nepal Bank Limited 
on 20th August, 2018. The agreement includes Term Loan 
Facility of NPR. 4,600,000,000 ( Nepalese Rupees Four Billion 
Six Hundred Million Only), Working Capital Loan facility of NPR. 
100,000,000 (Nepalese Rupees One Hundred Million Only), 
Funded Bridge Gap Loan facility of NPR. 500,000,000 (Nepalese 
Rupees Five Hundred Million Only) and Letter of Credit facility 
of NPR. 2,000,000,000 (Nepalese Rupees Two Billion Only). 
However, up to this year only NPR.1,035,000,000 (Nepalese 
Rupees One Billion and Thirty-five Million only) has been 
disbursed to the Company.
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19.	Contingent Liabilities, Contingent 
Assets and commitments
Contingent liability is identified as follows:

a)	 a possible obligation that arises from past events and 
whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence 
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 
not wholly within the control of the entity; or

b)	 a present obligation that arises from past events but is not 
recognized because:

i.	 it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; 
or

ii.	 the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with 
sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past 
events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future 
events not wholly within control of entity.

Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and commitments are 
reviewed at each reporting period. 

A. Bank Guarantee

SN Bank Name Purpose Amount (NRs.)
Expiry 
Date 
(A.D)

1
Nabil Bank 
Ltd.

Power 
Purchase 
Agreement

2,22,00,000
01 June, 
2022

TJVCL has not provided any corporate guarantee to anyone.
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SALIENT FEATURES OF UPPER 
TRISHULI 3B HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT

Location:  Kispang Rural Municipality, Nuwakot and Uttargaya Rural Municipality, Rasuwa. 

Type of Scheme:  Run-of-River (Cascade of Upper Trishuli 3A Hydroelectric Project)

Gross Head: 90 m

Installed Capacity: 37 MW

Average Annual Energy after Outage: 292.58 GWh/year

Dry Season Energy: 134.88 GWh/year

Wet Season Energy: 157.70 GWh/year

Hydrology
Catchment Area: 4577 km2 
Design Discharge (at 70 % PoE): 51 m3/sec

Head Pond (Connected to UT3A Tailrace Pond)

Size: 29 (L) x 5.2 to 11.0 (B) x 7.35 m to 14.8 (H)
Lowest Bed Level: 714.20 m
Intake: Bell Mouth Type

Approach Pressure Conduit
Type: Concrete Box Culvert and Steel Pipe
Length: 243.47 m + 40 m
Size:  5.1 m x 5.1 m Square and 5.1 m diameter 

Headrace Tunnel
Shape:  Horseshoe
Length: 3805.48 m
Diameter: 5.1 m ~ 6.1 m

Adit Tunnel
Shape:  Inverted D
Length of Adit 1:  463.3 m, Diameter: 4.0 m +1.5 m
Length of Adit 2: 119.17 m, Diameter: 5.95 m 

Surge Tank 
Type: Restricted Orifice 
Diameter: 15.0 m 
Height: 39.3 m

Penstock 
Length: 185.33 m
Diameter: 4.2 m 
Thickness: 18 mm

Powerhouse
Type: Surface
Size (L X B X H): 40.42 m x 19.30 m x 33.81 m

Tailrace Conduit
Type: RCC
Length: 180 m (5.323 m (B) x 3.6 m (H))

Turbine
Type: Vertical Axis Francis
Capacity: 2 X 19.715 MW

Generator
Type: 3 Phase Synchronous
Capacity: 2 X 22.7045 MVA

Transformer
Type: 3 Phase Oil Immersed Outdoor ONAN
Capacity: 2 X 23 MVA
Voltage Ratio: 11 kV /132 kV

Transmission Line
Voltage Level : 132 kV, Double Circuit (3 km)

Construction Period: 1095 Days from 
Commencement Date

Commencement Date: 14 March 2018

General
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Banasthali, Kathmandu, Nepal, Phone: 977-01-5902964
Email: tjcl2068@gmail.com, Website: www.trishulijalvidhyut.com.np

Trishuli Jal Vidhyut 
Company Limited
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